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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

The Board of Direciors of Roval Managemenl Services (Pv) Limiied, Managers Figt Pek
Modaraba are pleasad o prasent 23rd Annual Rapon of First Pak Medaraba togelher wiih
Audliag Accouns and Audtors' Rapor thesaon for the yaar engad 30th June 2014 beloce the
carlfcate hodders,

KEY OPERATING [ FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Rs. In milien)
10082014 30062013

Fotal Inceme from Dperaticns : G.BTT B3P
Operaling Expenses H 3.748 4245
Frofil fram Operation : Oy 1102
Unraslizad Gain / {Loss} on
Re-measuramant of Inveatment : |- 50D {0.064)
Nut Frofit! {Loss) : .54 1857
:Eaming por Carificate {Ra) : 0.20 016
blvldand declarad [(Ra) : 01% 012

ECONOMY

Duoring the Nzcak vear 2014, Fakistan achleved 4.1% growdh in ks GOP as compamd to 3.7%
lagt vear. Thiz growdh rale i3 highest in ta kst 5 years_ it is mainly adrbulable 1o stabilizing
forelgn exchange resernas resulting In appraciallan of sxchanga rabe amnd corssquendly. resiricted
InRawion. Inftlaton of Eure Bond and 3GHG loanses Als0 halped it (s isgard, All his contribuaied
to susteined ingustrial growth with the help of marked maprovement in sney Suoply During this
yemr Karachi Stock Exchange afso reachad its peak, SBF discounting rats also siabifized at
arcund 10% mark, [{ 15 expeciad thal with tha successiul rililary operation the law and order
SHtuation will furher Improve, razuling In mofe and Batler businese opporunilies. Hawewar any
polivcal Instabiity ray hindar 15 vay lwands aven batler grwih rate.

REYIEW OF CPERATIONS:

Tr#t Eoam of Direelovs i6 plessed ta announce e eash dividend @ 1.50 percent {Re.0 15 per
cartificats) For the yaar ended 30-08-2014, to the carificata holders of the First Pak Modarabs.
Tha Managarmant of Modaraba has waied ik managamant fee for this year o provide masanm
ratum 1o he corificale holders.

Diring the year ended pn 3k June 2044, the Overall operating perfarmance of Ihe Firsl Pak
Modaraba reflants that the Ket Proft of the Modaraba showed a posltive growah of 209G slands
1o Re.2.529 Milllon gz against a profit of Rs.2, 102 Milkon 1ast vear. Oparating Incoma moraased
by 8.33% to R3.8.877 Milllon a3 agalnst Rs, 5,248 MiRlon dudng Ihe 125l year. Modarabe elso
sueceeded in cuiting down operating expenses from Rs.4.245 milllon lasl year to Rs 3. 748
milben, Le., & reduchon of 11.7%. kodarabs has earned Rs.2.270 MAllon capial geinan sele
of Invegtment az compared to gamed Rs.1.319 miluon last vaar . The Eaming per Certificate
stands to Re.0.20 during the year ag agalnst Re.0, 16 durlng Last yaar.

Tha Maodarahe sal aakie R3.0.506 million (20% of nel profit) (2013:Rs,0.391) 23 slaluory rasera
in complisnce with the Prudantal Requlation for Moderaba issued by Securltles 4 Exchange
Cofnmission of Pekialan. How B belenca  hae bean amponted to R5,25,222 millkon.
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Fafar Kot 1.2 ko the francial stetemets regeuding ordar of change of managemanl by Secories
and Exchangs Commission of Pakistan (SECP). Sinea in the opinlon of the egal adv(ecr of the
menagament of Modaraba, this order was uncongtih ional and vamanted, The sakd order was
ghafanged in the Sindh High Coun under CP-3158/2010 and $w Honorable Cour glayed the
ppplication of tha said order, Howewer the Honoratda High Courd of Siedh on ey 22, 2014,
dismlssad the petion on technical grounds. Priot 4o hat tha Honorable Suprema Coult of
Pakislan i CF 68/2071 dated April 12, 213 has passad a databed order which confimms some
of Iha pailnts raksed by the mansgemant of the Modarabsa, The management has nethded & cass
agalnst thd order of SHE on 09052014 in the Horocabds Suprene Courl of Pakistan whicth 1S
penng fov 3 hearng, The manegement of the Modaraba i optimlsic of 3 Evorable cutcome of the

pppaall patiton,
Otmarvatons of Extarnal Auditorm:

1. The amaunl urndar b haad “Advances, prepaymenta and plhee racaivablas” include balancea
AMounting te Rs 10476 million agalnst sale procaeds of varlous equily inveatments and Rs.1.00
rrilllon agalnst cash magln depasit dua fram Prudential Secortes Limlied (PELY. The Medarabe
Inciged claim agalnst thelr agpregats raceiahles amounting o Re,11.476 Milipn from PSL with
Karach Stock Exchange Limbed an Azl 28, 2014 To cover this cuistanding wa have ales signed
an agrasmenl with PSL to acquire affarsd land at Harowal in setfement of callm. The orginal
tiths diceeaenrits ana In Custody of the Modambs.

2 The armount undar ha head "Investment”™ inclades an amaouent of 1.838 milen in Prudantal
Sapyritios Linnited {PSL) an unllaied public company. The Modaraba has asked FEL W provida
the |ateal Audited Finandal Stalemants to detarming falr walua of twr irsastmenl, The oparation
pf PSL hass bean caased at Stock Exchange and we g irving 1o cal back suf inyested amount
ag PEL has sufficient asteis 1o ged oFf the invaatad amawnt.

3. The armowt under the head “Advances, pregayrmants and cihar racalvabies® include balance
amaunting Lo K5, 1.0 miMon apalnsl sale procasds of vamous equity investmenls dua fram Fean
Capial Management Limited (PCRLY. PCML gave two cheques of 83,05 milllon each o e
sotttarnant of above balance, bul subsedquently hose wane bounced. The Modarabs |E In process
of liling eniminal complaint against the signatonins of the cheques.

Ehatia Compllance and Sheria Audil Machanism

The Soard ks Irying b3 beet Io comply the raquirernent of clrcular ne, OB of 2012 Shas'ah
Compllance angd Shari'ah Audil Machanism for Modarabas under the direction of cur Eharla
AurEinr 8 Shada Acvisor, Although, the Medarmba 16 rakdng transactions ooty in Sheanish Complant
sirips bul wa achleved & net copital geln of Re.2. 269 milion (2013 Rs. 1,319 millkon) by taking
bt and timaly daclsion of Investmenl.

CORPORATE AND FIHAHCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

@. Tha linancial statarnents, prepared by the manapement of Ihe Modaraba, prasent falrly ils
gtate of affairs, the rasull of Iis cperations, cagh flows and changes In equity.

b, Proper books of accaunt af U Maodaraba have been meintalined.

. Appropriale gooouning pobeiss have baan conskstenlly apgplied in prapanstion of Nnanclal
statemenis and accounting astimates are based on reasonable end prpdent judgmand.

d, intemational Ascounting Standerds, 3z appllcable In Pakistan, have boon followed in prapadation
of fingngial slatemanla and any dapariure there from has been edequalsly disciosed.

&, The syslem of inlsmel conlrol |5 sound [P dasign and hes ean sffectvely Imglemenied and
manlbered.

[. Thera ara ng dignificant doubts wpon the Modaraba's abilliy o continue as a geing ConCMT-
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g- Thors hus bean 1 rrusterial depariune from the besl pracices OF Comordn QOWNTANDS, A1
m:mmwwwmwhwwmmm

h. Kay oparating and financlal data of lasl si yamrs in a summarized fomm |3 annaxd.
i. Dupringg thim year 5 meetings of Board of Directors were hedd. Attendanca by aach directar was
e follows.

H al Direcioy Mumber of maeting Attended
L s S !
Mr. Muhammesd Musharat Khan 5
Mr. Akhtar |, Pathen {Retinguighed Dimsdoe] )

| Tha Staterneni of patierm of corificate holding of the Modaraba as at 30th June 2014 a2 par
pode of conporata govemnancs s annexed.

k- On January 8, 2014 Lha Ragisirar Modaraba, Securilles & Exchanges Comdssion of Pakistan
In order tp srgure compliancs of escllon 155 of the Companias Ovdinanca 1984 has accorded
his approwval for appoinirienl of Me. Muhammad Mushacsf Khan, 2: Chial Exscutiva Officar of
Royal Managemsant Sanvces {Fvl) Limited, manapears of Firgt Pak Modaraba B a parksd of sz
manihs a8 a siop gap amangemant, Subsaquani to the Balance 3heel date, on July 5, 2014,
the sald term expired. Tha BOD ks congldaring the iggue and |s boldng forwerd for a sullabla
candidake io fill the position, ,

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The manapamant (& in L process of Myamping the Modaraba and balsvas that wilh 1ha
Favowrabia oateome of the daclslon gending wilth Ihe Honcrabla Supremea Cowt of Paklstan, the
Modgrehe waukd be abls o parforrn betler, Howavir the Managamant leels that the objactive
coul] ba achieyad not anly throuth tha afforts of e Managamenl isalf angd sieff of the Moderaba
bl also end mare imporsEnHy undes tha guidance and supervision of the Regigirar Modaraba,
Securltias and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and gther regulaling authorlfiseg.

Economic & political inglakidilty end gdverss [aw & order conditiong and above all uncertainty
hanging over the Modaraba dua Io order passed by the Registrar Moderaba to remove Ihe
Modaraba Company, and RM3L' appasl thare against In tha honorable Slindh High Court which
was aleo Sismzeed forced tha Modarabe W adopt extra cautious appreach towands (ong karm
Invarsirnants in tha form of morabaha, musharka, diminishing musharika ard §arah. But new Lhe
mansgement of the Modaraba fs sl geared up and I3 good [bquldity also panmits ta land 1@
salaciad good quality chenis. Since thare are ro financial obligations and as a resull ne financlal
costs, this halps Lhe Modaraba (o offer landing al vary compatitiva ratas ta good quality clanls
with fnancially sound focting.

Ratum from capiial market puiperformed ey cttvar Investment avenue, The performancs of Lhe
Modarabe haa gleo remalned mone han satiglaciony: [n Riture az well Modaraka intends to bulld
an Investment portiolia comprising of blue chip ghanlah compllant scnips ko felch masdmwrn banelt
out of the caplial markel,

The currant econgmic sivalion, alonmaith 8 very compatithva ermvirorument for Islamic inanclal
prxkxis, hes resuttad in a vary challenging quiinak for the Modamba. Tee Managemeni of your
Modaraba |e proactivaly atudying avaltable opllons which would bast protect and preserve
corlficate holders' [mgragl m tha frtura, We are making all pessible efforts to do thae best fo
augrnent the gyaterm and gpacial emphagis are being placed on recoveries and caralul risk
assesament 1o safequard any adversa impact in lubuere, New products and seryices are baing
axplored to enhance our busingss gensrating aclvites, Ye are fully gaared ko mainialn 1his
upward trend and inshah Allah forases to achleve batier resull and 1o regulady pay progressiye
rats of radum to the contficate hoklers of the Modaraha.

Tha management of Firsl Fak Modarba is also considering Mergar with and inte First Prudental
Medaraba with a view to banafit in a shaps of betier relum 10 tha cartificale haldses of the
Modamba,
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Auditors

Cin the mecormmendation of Audi Commities, the Baard has approwssd the appcinimen of Megars,
Faahyman Sarfaraz Rahim gbal Rallg, Charered Accounianls, as auditors for the year ended
June 30, 2015, subjesl ta approval by the Repiatrar Modacaba, SECP. .

Acknowledgemand:

Tiv Boand of Dinsclom sapwass Lheir (hanks 10 it Corlficate Halder for reposing helr confidence:
bn the Managament of tha Modaraba and also apprediaies Iha hard wedk and dedication of e

stk of the Modaraba.
Fior & pn behalf of the Board of Direcion of
Royal Mansgesend Services [Pvi) LimHed,
Muanagars First Pak Moderaba
[—— .
Oetobar 10, 2014 Chalman
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VISION STATEMENT

“ To participate prominently in the economic and social devalopment of tha
Country and Increase prospenty of stakeholdars thraough a well
establlshed and compeditive lslamic financlal system managed by
mtivalad and afficient human resources”

MIS5ION STATEMENT

"We are in business 1o genarata year to year ncreasa n profit to reward cur
slake hokdars and the widar business environment, Thiz will ba achievad by
maoking First Fak Modaraba a profitable and growing enlity through
explolting the opporunites and avolding threats in the environment”
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF
- CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

This stotamanlis being presanted to comply with the Code of Corporata Govemance
cortzined in e Regulalion No. 37 of Listing Regulatons of Karschi Stock Exchangs
Ltd. for the purpose of establizhing a framework of good govamnance, wieraby a
listed company is managed in complianca with the bast practices of comporate
GoVRIMANGS. -

The Royal Managerent Sandces (Privia § Lid {the Modaraba Managerment Company),
Manager of First Pak Modaraba (e Modaraba), has appisd the pinciples contained
in tha CCGin the following manner:

1. Tha Modaraba Management Compny ancourages represeniation of independent
nee-Exvecutive direckrs. At pragent the Board incluces:

Catogory Mameas
Ingepandant Direclors Mr. Abdul Hameed Khan
Mr. Amir Mahmood { Subject o approval
fram Raglstrar Modatraba)
Mon-Executiva Drectors Mr. Muhammad Musharral Khan

2. The Directors have confimed that none of teom is serving as a diractor in morg
than sever listed companies, including this Company.

3. Al the resident Diractors of the Company are registared as laxpayars and none
of them has defaulied in paymant of any loan to 2 banking company, a DF| or an
WEFI or baing & mernbear of a slock exchange, has bean declsmed a5 a defauler by
the stock axchangs.

4. No cazug! vacancy eccurred on the Board. Casual Vacancy of CEC was fllled by
the appoiniment on &1 Jantary, 2014 by SECP under the stop gap amangement for
& months 8 5Lh July 2014,

5, The Company has preparad & Statament of Ethics and Business Practices whirh
hag teen slgned by all the diraciors and senior employass of the Company.

&. The Soard has daveloped a vislon and mission siatement, ovarall corporate
stratagy anc significant policies of the Company. A complele record of pariculars
of significanl policies along with he dates on which they were approved or amended
has boen maintaired,

7. Ali tha powaers of the Board hava bean duly exercised and dacisions on malerial
transictions, Including appointmeant and detarminalion of ramuneration and terms
and conditions of employmant of the CEC have been taken by the Board.

B. The mesatings of the Board ware presided by the Chairman. Tive Soard met aflaast
once In every quarlsr. ¥Writen notices of ihe Board Meslngs, along with agenda and
working papars, wera circulatad al lsast sevan days before e meatings. The minukes
of the mealings wee appropriabely recorded and drculated.

8. Dué to busy schedule of dirsctars no braining program coul be conducted by the
end of fiscal yaar. However the omigsion will be raclified in the next year.
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10, The Board did not arranged orentation sourses for its directors during the financlal
year to apprise tham with their dutas and rasponsibilitiss.

11. No new eppoinlmenl of CFD, Company Sacretary and Head of nternal Audlit
has been made during the year,

12, The Diractors' Report for this perlod has been prapared in compliance with the
rogulrements of the Coda and fully describas the salisnt maiters requirad to be
digclosad.

13. As the Modaraba Managameant company has no Chief Executive Officer, the
financil statsments of Modaraba were duly endorsed by the Direslor n he absence
of CEQ and tha Chief Financlal Officar bafore approval of the Board.

14. The Directors, CED and axesutives do nol hold any Interest In the shares of the
Company other Whan thal digclpsad in the pellern of sharshoalding,

15. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reparting
requiremants of the Coda.

16. The Board has lormed en Audii Committee. [t comprizes two members, who ane
nor-axaciutive Directors and chaiman of the committee 15 an Indepandent Direstor.

17. Tha Board has formed 3 Human Resourcs and Remuneration Committas, 1t
comprises two members, who arg non-exaculive Diractors and chairman of the
commiliee is an Independent Director,

18. The mealings of the audit committos wora hatd at least onca avary quartar prior
to approval of interim and final results of lhe Company and a5 required by the Code,
Tha terme of ralsrence of the commitlea have been formed and advised to the
commillee for compliance.

19. The Modaraba has setup an effective Internal audit funclion. The Modaraba ls
in tha process of hiring a Head of Internal Audil as per criteria laid down by CCG

20, The statutory auditers of the Company have confirmed that they hava been given
a satisfactory raling under the guality conbrol review programme of the Institute of
Chartered Acoountants of Paklstan, thal thay or any of the partnars cf the limn, their
spouses and minor children do nol hol shares of tha Cempany and that the Nrm
and all iz partners ara in compliance with International Federafion of Accountanis
(IFAZ) guidallnes on Code of Elhics as adoptad by the Institute of Chartared
Accountants of Pakislan.

21, The stalutory sudilors or the persons associated with them have not been
appolnted 1o provide other sarvioes excepl in accordanca wih the Lisling Regulations
and the audilors have confirmed thal they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regerd.

22. The 'closed peniod' prior to the announcement of interim £ final results and
business gdaclsions, which may malerally affect the market price of company's
saourities, was determined and mbimated to diredors, employass and steck axchangs.
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23. The company has complisd with all the major corporate and financlal reporting
reguirsmants to tha code. All relaled parties {ransactions has baen reviewed and
approved by tha Board and ars carried out as par agread terms.

4. Wa conflrm that all othar matarial principles contained in the Code have been

compliod with excapt far the requiremenls pertainlng to changa in composition of
Board of Diractors or some (s committess,

Karachi For & on bahalf of the Board of Directors
Date:Octobar, 10, 2014

Aot

DIRECTOR
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES
OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have raviawed the snckesed Statemant of Compliance wilh the hest practices
containad in the Code of Corporale Govemance (the Code) prepared by the Board
of Diractors of Royal Managament Services {Pvt)Lid (the Modaraba managemant
Company) reprasenting First Pak Modaraha [ the Madaraha) for the year endad
June 30,2014 to comply with the requirements of Listing Regulation Mofs) 35 of tha
Karacht Stock Exchange(x) whare the Company {5 isled.

Thea rasponsibility for complanga with tha Code is that of the Board of Diractors of
the Company. Qur responaibility is to raview, by the exlent whare such complanca
can be objectivaly verfied, whether the Statemerd of Compliance reflacts the status
of the Company's compliance with tha provisions of the Code and report If |t does
not and o highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A raview
i5 imited primarily to inguires of tha Company’s personnel and review of vanous
documens prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

Az a part of our audil of the financial slatemenls we are required 1o obtaln an
underslanding of the accounting and Internal control systems suffictant to plan the
audit and devalop an effective audit approach, We are not required to consider
whether the Bouzrd of Directors' statamenl on internal contral covers all rlsks and
controls or to form an oplnion on the effactivenass of such intemal conlrgds, the
Company's carporate govemnanca prosadures and risks.

The Code raguiras the Company to placa bafare the Audil Committea, and upon
recommendalion of the Augdil Commities, place balore tha Board of Directors for
their review and approval its related party transaclions distinguishing batwesn
tranzactione carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevall In arm's length
tgnsactions and transactions which are not executed al am's length price and
recording proper justification for uging such alternale pricing machanisrt, Ve ara
only required and have ensurad campliance of thls raguirement Lo the axtent of the
approval of the refated party transactions by the Board of Dlseclors upon
recommendatlon of the Audil Committea. Wa have not caniad out any procadunes
t{:i determine whether the ralzted party transactions wera underaken at arm's length
price or not

Based on our review nething has coms bo our attention which causes us to baliove
that the Statement of Compliange does not appropriately reflect the Company's
compliance, in all material respects, with the best praclices contzingd In the Code
ag applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Further, wa highlight below tnstance{s} of non-cormpliance with the requirement{s)
of the Code as reflectad in the notefparagraph referance where these isfare statad
in the Statement of Compliance:

10
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{8

v

as disclosed in point 3 of the statement, nene of the diractors have obtained
cartification under directors iraining program as required uncler clavse (8i)
of the code

As disciosad in point 10 of the statement, Board has not arcange arientation
courcas Tor ils directons to appraise Lhem with their dubies dnd rasponsibilles
ag required under clause (i) of the code .

Ag dizclosed in point 13 of the statoment, financial statements were not duly
endorsed by GEC for consideration and approval of board of Direchors, as
requirad urder clause (o) of the cude

As disclosed in pelnt 16 and 17 of the statement, Board has formed an audit
commitiee and Human resource and remuneration cammiltes which |5 not
in compliance with clauss {xdv) and porv) of the code.

As distlosad in point 19 of the slatement, the Board is in process of hiring
4 haad of internal audit as raquired by clavss xxxi} of the code,

Karachi.
Dale:Octobar, 10, 2014

Rahman Sarfaraz Rahim lghal Rafig
Chartared Accountants .

1i
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE CERTFICATE HOLDRES |

Wa have audited the annexad balanca sheet of First Pak Maodaraba (ihe Modaraba)
a5 gt June 30, 2014 and lhe ratated profit and kes actount, cash flow stalament
and atatorent of changes In equity togethar with the notes forming part thereof
{haralnafter refarred to as the finandal stalements), for the yaar then ended and wa
stata that we have obtained all Ihe information and explanations which, to tha besl
of our knowledge and batlef, ware necessary fur the purposes of our audit.

These Ananclal statements are the Modaraba Management Company's [Royal
Managemant Services Private) Limiled] responsibility who is also responsible to
gslablish and maintain a syslem of inlernal conlrol, and prepare and present the
above said stalements in conformity with the approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Modaraba Companias and
Modaraba (Floatation amd Control) Ordinance, 1980 {3000 of 1980), and te Madaraba
Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, Qur raspensibility is to express an opinlon
on thase statememnls based on our audit.

Wa conducted our audit in aceordance with the auditing standards az apiicable in
Pakistan. These standards requira that we plan and patform the sudit to obtain
reasoneble assurance aboul whelher the Anancial steterments are free of any material
misslalement. A audit Includas examining, on 2 kest basis, evidence suppoding the
emnaunts and dizciosuras In the Rnancial statements. An gudit alsg Ingludes assessing
the accounting policies and significanl estimalss mads by tha Modaraba Managament
Company, as well as, evalugting the overall presantalicn of tha financkal stalements.
We believe thet our audit provides a reasonabla hasis for our apirion and, aker due
venifleatlon, wea raport thal:

a) "Advances, prepayments and olher recaivables” Includa along oulslanding balance
of R=.10.476 million {refer note 9.2 ko tha financial stalements) recaiable on account
of stock markst Iransactons and Rs, 1 millan frefar note 9.1 to the financiz! stEements)
as deposit oh account of secunily paid agalnst trading in shares. These amounts are
dug from Prudentlal Sscuwdtles Limited (PSL). Operations of PSL have been ceased
by The Karachl Stock Exchange Limiled (KSE) and the Modaraba has filed a claim
with KSE for these amaounts. tn our opmion, chansas of recoverablily of Rs. 11,476
million are remote; however, No provigion has been made by the Modaraba far
douttful recoveries of these amounts.

b] Investments Includa Rs, 4,875 mitlen frefer nota 6.1 to the financial statemenitz}
in tha shares of Prudential Sacurilios Limited (PSL) - an unlisted public company;
classiltad as availabla for sale and carnied at Rs. 1.838 million against which an
unraalized loss on ravaluation of Rs. 3.037 million iz reflacled In resarves. The
operativns of PSL have been ceased which indicates a significant angd prolonged
decling in the fir valug of thix investmant Below lis Camylng value resulting inan
ob|ective avidence of impaiment; therefore, in our opinion The invastrmeant shall be
fully impaired and Ihe impaimment Ioss of Rs.3.037 million which |5 already racognized
in equily shall be reclassifled 1o profit and less, Howavear the impaiment [oss has
nol been recorded in respect of the camying amount of Rs 1,838 million which |5
in contravenlion 1o the requinaments of Intemational knancial reporting slandands 9
‘Financial Instruments”,
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¢} Advances, deposils, prapayments and other receivablas alsa induda balanca from
Fear Capital Managemsnt Limitad (PCML) — e broker, amounting to Re. 999,832
frefer nota 9.3 to the finsnclal siatements}. Oparations of the broker have bean
ceased by the Kamchi Stock Exghange Limlted (KSE), A claim was lodged with the
KSE for the recovery of the said amount which was rejected on the grounds of having
boen fled after the lapse of the 1ast dale for the submission of claims as nolified by
KSE. tn our opinion there |s 2 remote chance for Lhe recovery of the said balancs,
howessar no provision has bean mada by the Medaraba for doubiful recovery of thig
advance.

In respect of malkers staled in paragraphs ta), (&) and {¢), had the provision bean
mace "advances, prepayments and sther racelvables” would have besn reduced by
Rs 12.478 millon, inwvestments by Rs 1.838 milion, unrealized lass on "Available for
sale inveslrent' by Re. 3.0587 milfion and profit for the year would have converl into
[pes amounting to Rs 14.822 million.

d) In our opinion, except for paragraphs (&), (b} and () above, proper backs of
aveount have been kepl by the Modaraba Management Gempany in respect of the
Modaraba as required by the Modaraba Companiss and Medaraba (Floatation and
Controly Ordinance, 1980 (XXX of 1980}, and the Modaraba Companies and
Modaraba Rules, 1981;

e} In qur opinion;

{h except for paragraphs {2), (b} and (c) above, the balance shesl and the
related profil and loss account together with tha nobes thereon have been
drawn up In conformily with iha Modaraba Companies and Modarabs
{Fleatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (X20(| of 1980} and the Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba Rulas, 19814, and are In agreament wilh the
books of account and are Further in agraemant with acsounting policies
congislently appliad;

i) the expenditure incured during tha year was for the purpase of the
Modaraba's business; and

{1} 1he business conductad. investmant mede and the expendilure meurad
during ihe year were In actordance wilh the objacts, terms and condlilons
of the Modarabs;

f} In our.cpinion, excepl for the effects of the matters stated in paragraphs (3], (k)
and [c] the balance shest, profit and kss ascount. cash flow stadement and statament
of changes In equily logether wilh the notes forming part theraof conform with
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the informiation
raquirad by the Modaraba Companias and Medaraba (Floatation and Control)
Ordinence, 1980 (30X of 1980}, and the Modaraba Companies and odaraba
Rules, 1881, in the manner 5o required and respectivaly give a true and falr view
of the stale of Ihe Medaraha's affairs as at June 30, 2014 and of the profil its cash
flows and changes In equity for the year then endad: and
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@} B cur oplnlon, Zakat deductible at source under tha Zakat and Ushr Ordinance,
1980 (X1 of 19580}, was deducted by tha Modaraba and depositad in tha Cantral
Zaked Fund establishad under section 7 of that Ondinance,

h) Wa draw atlention to the foRowing mathers:

I. The positicn of Chial Execdive Officer Is vacant for the reasons mentionsd in ndta
1.3 to the financla statemants,

ii. During the previpes years the Modaraba incumed expenditure of Rs. 0,586 milllon
on bahalf of the Managemant Cormpany and disclosed as other recalvable (refar
note 9.3 1o the financial staternents) which i% in contraventon of the Section 17 of
Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Flotation and Control) Ordinance.

ili. Mote 1.2 to the financia! skitements regarding appaintment of Administrator by
Securities and Exchange Cormmission of Pakistan (SECF) which haa been stayed
by the Sindh High Court.

Othat Mattar

The finandal statemants of tha Modaraba for the year ended Juna 30, 2013 wera
aydited by M. Yousuf Add Saleem & Company, Chartared Accauntants, whe, through

thefr report dated Octobar 10, 2013 expreszed an qualfied opnion therson. Howaver,
the report also contained emphazis of matier paragraphs.

Karachi

Dated : Ctoker 10, 2014

RAHMAMN SARFARAZ RAHIM IQEBAL RAFI)
CHARTERED ACCDUNTANTS
ENGAGEMENT PARTHER: MUHAMMAD RAFIQ DOSANI
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" * SHARIAH ADVISOR'S REPORT

} have reviswad the affairs of First Pak Modaraha managed by Royal Managemant
Sarvices (Private) Limited for the Year endad June 30, 2014 in accordanca with
the requirements of the Clrcular No.8 of 2012, issued by the Sacuritlss and
Exchanpe Commission of Pakistan, regarding Sharah Complianca and Sharfah
Audit Mochanism for Modarabas.

SHARIAH COMPLIANCE: )
The Modaraba effectively has inlroduced a mechanism to strengthanad ihe Shermsh

complianca, in latter and spirit and the systems, proceduras and policies adoptad
by the Modaraba are in line with lhe Shaneh principles;

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

Basad on my raview following ware the malor activities / devalopments in raspect
of Shari'ah that teak place during this period;

BANK ACCOLNTS:

Modaraba does not maintain any saving account with conventional banks except
the ane which could not be closad dus to fegal matters. Forimestment and operatianal
purpose, First Pak Modaraba ks operating ihe Bank accounts onby which are maintzined
with |slamlc Banks.

INVESTMENTS IN ESLAMIC FUNDS

Modaraba has made ils Invesimend in Islamic products with lslamic Banks and Islemlc
Funds,

DIVIDEND PURIFICATION :

Modaraba has effectively perdformed process of dividend purifleation of equilies and
transferred charitabka amount into charity payable account

TAKAFLL:

For rizk mitigation, the Modaraba effectivaly adopled and maintaining Takatul coverage
whh Takafid companies and did not obtain any coverage from convantional Insurance
COMpanies. .

CHARITY:

| confirm that Modaraba has transfarmad all charlable amounts such ae charlly of
diidend purification, profils on convenlonal saving ackeunts etc. inlo charity peable
aecount and | lurther confem that conslderabla amounl of charlly has beaen paid a5
charity 10 the raglsterad charitable organizations during the period.
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EQUITY SHARES:

Modaraba's entire equity investments were made i approved Sharkah compliant
seripts provided and updated by MEBF! and Modaraba Assoclation of Pakistan and
in compliance af circular 8 of 2012, axcepl for the following shares:

E.No Mame of Sharas Quantity
1. Pak Induzirtal & Commercial Leasing 279,749
2, Frudentizl Inveslment Bank | 120,600
i Prodaniial Securities Limitsd {unlislad} 457,500

Ag Informed by the management e buyers are not avallabia to acqulre thess shares
and values of serial 1 to 2 suspended / delisted companias have bean Tully providad
b the books of account,

LORSERVATION:

Modaraba stil maintsins ona saving account with convardonaf Bank. This
accaunt could net be closed due to legal matters,

Shares ag menbicned above ara In the halding of Modaraba and they ars
net in the approved llst of NBF| SModaraba Associatlon of Paklstan.

RECOMMENDATION{S):

Modaraba should close saving account maintalned with conventional hank
as £0on as legal matter resolves.

Modaraba should dispose-off 2ll non Sharieh complaint aquity shares
subject to the legal clearance and avallability of the buyers.

CONCLUSION:

By the grace of Almighly ALLAH, after intrpduction of Shir'sh Complianee and
Shar'ah Audit Mechanism for Modarabas by Securities & Exchange Comrmssion of
Fakistan (SECP), through Circular No. 8 of 2012 the Management of Firel Pak
Modaraba has effectively shown Ils sincerily Lo comply with Shanah Rulings in s
true spirit, tharafors, the business operations of First Pak Modaraba are Shar'ah
cemplianl up to the best of my knowkedgs.

Mufti ibraltim Essa
Shariah Advisar

Bated: Saptembar 28, 2014
Karachl.
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 3G, 2014
ASSETS 2014 2013
Hote R R

Current Assals Hpaes Hpwas
Cash and bank balancas 5 31,488,537 48,271,514
Iwabmanle [ 18,291,010 10843216
Curranl Fortion of diminkshing Mugherka 2,207,753 -
Morabaha finance T - -
lfarah rantale recetvabbe B - T4,486
Afvances, dapesits, prapayToents and other receivablas ] 17 408,751 15,008 254
Tax nefundabla - coneldarad good 4 929 854 4 BBB 437
Tatal Currant Assein 72325905 . TEATT BO7
Hon - Curment Asuels
Propanty and equipmeant -tjerah . 0
Proparty and equipment - owread 11
Dimidnishig Musharlka 12
Advanca and dapasits 13
Total Hon - Curtant Assats 10,087,356
TOTAL ARSETS 2,413,271 78,871,413
LIARILITIES
Current LiabOibes
Current porlon of [jaranh deposks 14 . 287,400
Accrued and cihar [[aBliles 15 3,559,276 340 562
Lncleimed profl distibuthon 4,384 535 4 120447
Total Currant Liabilities BO63813 B.o05408
Non - Carment LiIabilles
Long term ijarah deposiis 14 - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8083813 5 BGH 41D
MET ASSETS T4, 320458 73,205 004
REPRESENTED BY
Carliflcals Capdtal 18 126,400,000 125,400,000
Statubory faserve 25,122,452 4, 716,601
Agummleled KES (73,255,509) {TATT4ATH
Unregalized loss on avallable for sale investment {3,037,125) 13,037,125

© TH,326 450 73,305,004
Contngancles and commitmants 17

Tha annaxed nobes form an integral pard of these Nnanclad stataments.
Due ko non-gppointmant of chief exaeutive oficer theea financial sEtemants hawve basn slgned by e
directorg nstead of chisd axecutive officer and two direcions.

For Royal Menagement Services (Private) Limitad

{Management Company)
A

DIRECTOR CIRECTOR
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\%
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014 013
Hale Rupovs Rupasa
INCOME
Ralurm on tarn deposE edelpts and FLE accounis 3,166,898 4,024 B30
Incoima an Dimmizhing Mugherika H28.548 .
{Aain on gale of nvestiments 2,269,513 1,318,714
Ddyidend incoma 422246 553,580
ilarah rentals 49,684 287,084
Cthsr e 40,550 12361
B.B7G 817 6,347 599
Unreailised logs on remeasursment of
held for trading Invastmanis Esae.aasl 5.3, 200
3 03,
EXPENCITURE ]
Adminlstralive sxpansas 18 {3,658 355) {3,941 003)
Amorlzation on [fareh asaks {37.254) {223,533)
Workars welfare fured 52,683) [41 582
[3. 748, M1 (4,248,118}
Prafit for ihe yaar 2,529,254 2,037 512
Modaraba Company's Manapemant s x =
Profit before laxation 2,520,254 2,037 512
Prowision for taccetion 18 -
Profit aftar laxafinn 2,520,254 1,956 804
Other Comprohensive incoma . .
Tatal incoma for the ya 7 528, 254 T BE0n0E
20 0.20 018

Eamings par certificate

Elue ta non-appoinkmant of el executive ofllcer thess fnansial siatemanis heve been signed Hy twa

direciors instead of chiaf exemilive officer and o dectors.

Far Royal Managemant Sardoes (Private) Limited
{Managamant Company)

DIRECTCR

A

DIRECTOR
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\51

| CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014 2013
Rupsea Rupars

A, CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIHG ACTIVITIES

Profit befora taxation 2,620,254 2057 5%
Adjustmants for non-cash changes ang clher ilems:

Galn o0 sala of RvasIments {2, 289510 (1,318,714}
Gilvidand Income {422 345) (93,660
Baln on digposal-ovwn azsets 14.500) {12,351}
Urrealised 1055 on remesswranent of

heid for trading invesiments 50 06 3,508
Amartlization pn ijarah assels 223,332
Depreditian-cwned B3, 858

{014,076 £1,673,32%)
3] 384 187

Cash fiows bafore movaments in wirking caplial

{Incraaan) ! decrease in operaling 235613

Diminizhing Mushanka {12,143, 205} -
||arah rentals receivabls 74,498 174 4596}
Advances, prapayments and athes rmcekvables (3,448,655} 1,081,124
[1!,51T.mi 1,016,628
Inpreasa f (Decrease] in operating liabllles
Long (e jjarah daposits {287,400 -
Acciurnd and oher liabilities 2,745 716 (725,064)
2,462,310 {728,064
Cash generated from f {usad Inj operationa {1,435, B70) G52, 751
Income tex paid [ atjustmant (1,275} 0T
Ml cash ganaraled from f (uest in) operating reliviiss 112,541,548} B12,334

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIMITIES

Dividend received 422,345 592,560
Invexmanis encazhed f (meda) -net [3,777,047) 39,204,595
Procesds (rom gispooal-jarah assets 287400 -
Purchaga of tain assets {29,015} {124,404}
Procaeds from disposal-cawn 235605 4,500 23,000
Wet cash qenecated from f (used in) westing actvities {3002, 116) 3@, 706,755
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2014 2013
’ ' Rupaes Rupsea

C. CASH FLOWS FRON FIKANCING ACTIVITIES

Profil diglributian {1.249,712) 11,123,831
Hat cagh used I Nnancing activities (1,249,712) (1123827
Het Inereace f (dacraasa) In cash and cash equivalents (A+BHC) (16,882 977) 39,205,452
Cmah and cash anuivatents at Judy 04 48,371,514 9,086,062
Cash and cagh agquivalenls at Juns 30 ARG 5T 48,371,514

Thie anngxed nolas fanm an inlegral par of hezs nanclal sialements.

Dz o nan-appairdmednt of chiel scatulive oficer these fmandal statarments have baen glgned by by
directors inelead of chief ecxeculive officar and two dractors.

For Royal Management Services (Frivata) Limdled
{Managemant Company)

s

DIREC:FDR DIRECTOR
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1

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

LEGAL STATUE AND NATURE OF BUHINESS

1.1 First Pk Modaneba (the Modarabe) i a mulipurpese, perpetug] Moderabe. The Modemlba
i3 registarad under L Modaraba ankas &nd Modaraba (Floatation and Contred}
Crdinence, 1080 and the Modaraba Companles and Modaraba Rubes, 1981 and I3 managed
by Royal Managemenl Sanvices {Privats) Limied, & compsany ncorported In Padlan undar
the Companias Crdinance 1584, The Modaraba iz kslad on the Karsachi, Lahcoos ad felamabed
Stock Exchanges. The Modamaba lz currenty angaged In varous modes of [lzmic funding
and BULivaEs which Induds Jarat finaneng, Diminishing Mughesrks Tinancing, deplyrment
of fund as invasiment i llquidated securlles. Ragisiersd offices of e Modaraba b situalsd
ot Bevarly Cantre, 558-0, Blua Aree, |slamabad,

1.2 In pursuance of & show cates notics dalad July 09, 2010 and July 22, 2010 Basusd to

tha Roye Manapemenl Serices (Frivate) Limiled (RMSL) anc afior aking approval from
thies Socuwities and Exph Commiggion of Paklstan {SECP) undar 20 (2) of the Modarabse
Ordinance, 1980, the Reglstrar Modarsbas passed an pader deted Qoiobar 28, 2040 under
section 20 (1)(skH) to remove the Modaraba Company, Rowal Management Servcas (Privabal
Limied { L] and appointed encther Modaraba Managermanl Company s Adminisirator
1o takeowver 2nd eanage the affairs of Modareba in plage of RMSL. RMEL challenged the
arcler in the Sindh High Court (tha Court) and ha Court has suspanded the sald order of
iher Registrar Mudarabaa till the decision of the case with tha rarmark. that the ordar was
passed wilhoul ghing oppariunity of fair frial in tenms of Anicle 104 of the Conglitution of
Pakislan. On May 22, 2014 High Court of Sindh dismisead CF filad by the Modaraba
Company(RMSL) on techhizal graunds. RMSL has taken stey order from Siegh High Court
in respact of the implememation of order of Reglstrar Medaraba for Tilng &n apgeal
Supeame Court agalnsl tha artar af Sindh High Court. RMSL has chaltenged the High Court
:g:l}r in lhe Supreme Court on J9-05-2014, the maltar |5 panding in the Suprera Court

Stan,

1.5 The position of Chial Exaculive Offices (CEQ) is fillad durkng tha yaar for the purposs
of comglying wilh section 198 of the companias arfinance, 1R64, the Reglstrar Modaraba
approvad the appeiniment of one of the existing directors as tha GEQ on January 06, 214
for e period of & rmonths a5 a stop gap amangement, The sane has fapsed subsaguent
:l;thﬂ harl:gar;e gheal data, in the absance of CEC tha beard ia dirsctly managing tha affais

1.4 The Finendal Siatements (s presenlad in Pak Rupees, whighis the Modzmabas
functional and prasentalion curangy

BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Sutamant of Compliancs

Thaswe financial statarmeanis have baen prepared b accordancs with spproved accounling
slanderds a8 appliceble in Pakistan. Approved accounting signdards comprise of guch
Inlesnatianal Firaneisl Reparting Standards (IFRE] issuod by tha Intarmetional Accourilivg
Hendads Board as are notifiad under Iha Companies Crdinance, 19894, Islamle Financlal
Acttunting Standerda (IFAS] lscued by the Instilule of Chartered Accountans of Pakistan,
the requiraments of the Modammbs Comperles ang Modaraba (Floalation and Conlrol)
Cuddinarsca, 1860, Moderaba Compandes and Medamba Rudas, 1081 and drectives issuad
by Ihe Secdritles and Exchangs Conwmission of Paklstan (SECP). Wheravar the vaquinsmants
of the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba {Floalatfon and Contrgl) Ordinance, 1383,
Iztami; Flnancial Accoundhg Sandards JFAS), Modaraba Companlas and Modaraba Ruas,
1981 and dirmctives isaued by SECP differ with the raquiremenie of IFRS, the requimments
of the Modarsba Companias ard Modamba (Ficatallon ard Conlral] Crdinanca, 1980,
Islavfe Fnardes] Accounling Fendards (IFAS), Modarsba Compenles and Modaraba Rulas,
1881 or the dreclves kauad by SECP prawval,
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2.2 initial application of stanciarde, ansadments o an Inarpratation to sadating stancende

a! Stantards, omendmants or intscpratatons which bacamy sfettive during the year:

ShEndards, amandmants 1o published standands and inkarpeatations that ara sffective in yegr
beginning from July 01, 2013 and are rdevent to the company:

185 1, 'Flnancial stalement presentation’ reganding olher comprehensive incoma, emphesizes
on tha raquirersant for entliles o group itarms prasentad o oher comprehenslve incema
{OCH on the basks of whather Ihey are polentialy molssfabla b pealit or lss ubesjuenty
reclaseificallon adustments). Tha application of the amendment has not afecied the rasls
or Nt aesals of the Company 25 |1 is only concermed with pressntation and disclosmes.

" IAS 16 Proparty, Planl and Equipmean is amended to clarfy tha accounting of spare parks,

b)

£land-by equipment and sanvicing aquipment, Applicatda te ennual pencds. beginning on o
gfler January 1, 2013, ’

1AS 32 Fnancial Instruments; Presanlation - Appllcable b annuet periods beglaning on ar
atter 1 Jamuary 2013 js amanded o clartfy that LAS 12 Ingoms Taxas appiias 1o the accourling
fof Incemae 1axes relalng to distributions to holders of an equity Instrumant and ansacton
egarte of an squity traneaction. ’

145 54 Inlerim Financlal Reponing |5 amended, Spplicable to anmuel parigds beginning on
or after 1 Januany 2013, taalign the decioaum requiratnents o sagment assets and segrmeat
Haldlideg in Inlgnm fnancial fapors with tose In IFRS 8 Oparsling Segrsnts.

143 28 Mnvastmonts n Axsockates and Jainl Vanlees™, apakcabla 1o annual reporing panod
baginning on or efer Jaruary 1, 2013,

IFRS 12, 'Disciosurs of imterests in olhar enlities, effactive for anmual perisds beginning on
oF after Janwacy 1, 2013

IFRS 13, 'Falr vk meagurament’, sffactive fir annusl pariods beginning on o after Janiary
1,201,

185 18 [rendend) ‘Empioyee Bonaflls’ has siminated the corrdor approach and raquims 1o
calculple finana oosl on nel funding bases. The Company has applled this change in
accounting pallcy retrompectively In accordence with S & 'Accounling Pollcles, Changes
in Accounting EsErmales and Emes’ and mcorded unrecognized acuarisl ipesas net of Luas
assodated with relrerant beneftt plan by edjding U opening alance of unappropisid
profl and retiremen] benaft for Ihe prior yesrs pragantsd.

M ! reviaed weeoanting standards, amendmants to pubdlshsd accounting stancards,
and interpratatlans that are not yel sfactive:

IFRIC 21- Lewlsg 'an Inlampretaton on he accounting for [evies imposed by gowamments”
{effoctva or anmual perods begiraing on ar after 1 Janwary 2014}, IFRIC 21 i dn intpalion
of IS 37 Prondsions, Contingent Llatiites and Cordngent Assals, 1AS 37 sets out criteria
for the racognition of & Bability, ane of which is the requisemant for the anlity L hava a predent
obligation 53 a result of a past event (known as an obdlgating event). The Interpretation
clarifias (hal e obligaling avant that gives riee to a Fehility to pay & levy 15 he actiity
described In the refavant [egisialion that Iiggers Ihe payrenl of 1he levy, The [niergesiallon
i nal Waly 1o heve an ngact on Company's fmendal shlements.

CHteatiing Finencisl Assats and Finanglal Liabditbas (Amsndrents 1o 1S 321 - {effedive far
anmel pariods beginning oo or atar 1 danwary 2014). Tha amandmients address incensiencies
In current praclicn whan gpplying Lha ofsetting srilerla In 145 32 Finencial nathamants:
Prasentation. Tha amandmanis dearify the meaning of ‘cumently has a legally enforceabds
right of Bat-olf; and thal sarme gross setlismeant systems may ba considarad equivalant lo
nal gattlarment. Tha amendments ars nol [lkely ta have an impegl on Company’s fnanclal
slalsments.

Amendmant 13 |85 36 "Imparmeant of Aggals” Recoverable Ameunt Dischosures for Non-
Financlal Assats {slfecthve For annual perods beginnlng on or Blter 1 Januery 2014). Thass
narrow-scope rmandnants to 145 I6 Impakment of Azzets address the disclosws of
|nipamation Aboul the recavarable amount of impalred assats IF Inal amount (s Eased on
vaiua laes coss of disposal. .
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Argandmaaly iy IAS 36 "Flaneial nginmmants; Readgnition and Maasursmeant” Continuing
hadge mcoounting efter derhvative novation (effective for annual perioda bepinning on o afler
1 January 2014). Tha amendmants acd & axcaption tolAS 39, to provids reflel from
drcontiraing an axlsArg tedoing retaforatiy whon a novalfon et wes not Contangntad
in the eriginal hedging decumentetion meets apacific critarla,

Arnandmanis 1o LS 35 itangibia Assats and |1AS 16 Proparty, Plant and Equipmeant (effeclve
o anual panicds Baginning on or gitar 1 Jenuary 2016]) inireduce esvere resiictions on
the usa of revenue-based amontzation for Intanglble ascats and suplicithy stais thal revanue-
bazad mathods of daprsciation cannot ba used fior progeddy, ptant and squipment. The
rebarttabla pregumption thet the use of revenue-basad emortization methods for intangible
B530ls |5 Inapproprate can ba ovarcoms only whan ravenus and the cansumgtion of the
BConomic benefits. of ha inbngitke aeeel s highly comeleted', or when the Intangible asset
Is expressed as @ measure of revenus. The amendmants are nol [IRely 20 hese an Impact
on Company’s financial slalamants.

Agricutture: Baarar Plants [Amandmant 1o 1AS 16 and (A5 41] (elieclve for annual perfods
begin on or aftar 1 January 2016). Banrer plants ars now nthe soopa of IAS 16 Froperty,
Pranl and Equipmernt for messawarnent and disclosws purpoges, Thevelere, 3 company can
elect to measure bearsr plants Al cost. Howeyer, 1ha prodeca griwving on baanar plania will
conlnue to bs measured &t f30 valwe (263 costs to sell under |AS 41 Aprsubure. A baarer
plant Iz & plart thet: [& used in the supply of agrdcuthral produes: is sxpeded ko baar produce
for o than one pariod; and has g rarrobs Skelitood of eing sold a8 agricuturs) produce,
Bedwe mgdunity, boarer planis are accounted for In the zams wey a8 saff-eonatrucied dems
of property, planl and squipmant during oonsinedion.

Amandments fo IAS 27 Separata Financiad Stateronts’ (effective for annual peried beglnning
o or altar 1 January 201B). The amendments to S 27 alow anilbas 1o wsa anuity medhed
k> poctunt fon itz Investmant in subsldlaras, [oinl vantures ard asspciates in he Separate
Firanclal Statemants. Managermont s cumanty evalupting the mplication of the anendment.

Annyal Improvements 2010-2012 and 2011-2013 cyzlas (most smendments MII Py
progpecthvely for annoal perod hagnning on or after 1 July 2044 The new cycle of
Irprovierands conlain amendments to the following standands:

IFRS & 'Share-hasad Paymenl. IFRS 2 heas been amended 1o clarfy tha dalfinibion af “vestng
eondilion’ by saparalely defining ‘perfermance condllion” and 'service conditipn'. The
amandment alse clarles bolh: how o distingulah between a markel condilon and & noe-
marksl peromanse eondition and the bagle on which a parformanca condition can ba
difarentiated from a vesting condllon.

IFRE 3 Barsiniasa Combinations, These arandments clanfy (he cassification and measurament

arf eentingant conglderalion |n & business combination. Furthar IFRS 3 has al50 besn amended

to clarfy that the sisndand doas nol apply to the accounting for the Femation of all typag af

wamm riclucineg Jolnt opavations in e inancial sistenents of the joint arrangement
msehes,

IFES & “Dyperating Sagmenis' has baen ararded to explictly require the disciosere of
Judgmante made by management in applying the aggregation critaria. In addition this
armendment derfies thal 3 reconcilaton of e tatal of the reperable sepments assets 1o
the enllly assets |s ragquirad ondy if this information ig reguiary provided 1o the antity's chief
opstating detision maker, This changs akgns tha discdoturs requiraments with thoge for
segment lkablites,

Amandments fo 143 16 'Proparly, plant and squipsnant and 145 38 Intanglble Assels', Tha
amendmants darily the requirements of tha revaluation modsl In 145 185 and 1AS 38,
recognizing thal the restatermant of accumulated depreciatlon (amorizetion) is nol ahvays
propartionaka to the chenge In the gross canying amounl of e sesal.

1A3 24 “Related Party Disclosure’. The teflnition of related pary k& exendad to indute &
managemant andity that prenddas key management personnal sarvices to the eparting aniity,
alther dimctly or through 8 group entity.

1AS 40 ‘Invesimanl Poperty”. |AS 40 has baen amendad to clanly (hal an enlity akaokd:
AE3ass whedhar an soquired p |5 an invesimanl propady urkdar LAS 40 and padfiorm
A saparsis aEsessment undar IFRS 3 10 dataring whathor lha acquistion of the Invastmanl
property constitutes & business comblnation,
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IFRIC 21- Lowias ‘an interpreiation on tha ascounting for levies imgoasd by povemanks’
{aftacthve for annuel peods beginning on or atter 1 Jerwany 204}, IFRIC 241 b e interprdaton
of IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent |labiites and Contingent Aty |AS 37 sels out aitara
fow the: recogniton of g Rabiily, one of which (g the necuinarnant for the ity o have a prege
cbilgation e A raaull of & pagl svant {knewn as an oh1lgalhg avaalh. Tha Interpretation
darifins that the obligating avent Lhal ghvas ries to a sty 1o & lovy is 1he activity
dezcribed in B rabevant leglstation Ihat Idggars the payment of the |svy

Amandmant to 145 38 “Impairment of Assets” Recoverable Amounl Dieciogures for Man-

Finencial Axsats (edfecthn for annual periods boaginning on of afer 1 Jenuary 2014]. Thesa

narow-Rcope amendments 1o |AS 26 Impaimment of Assety addrass the disclosure of

Information aball e racovarebis amaunt of Inpained eseats i that anount |5 based on fair

;ﬂ;ﬁ lees costy of disposal. Thase ane nol expectd b have any IFpacd ot Ihan Increased
CBUrES.

Seguritizs and Exchange Commisslon of Paklstan [SECP) vide SRO BA3{132014 dated
1ith Juky 2014 hes approved the below IFRSE!

- [FRS 10 'Congaolideted Flirancial Statomenls”
- IFRS 11 "Joinl Arengeneanls’
- IFRE 12 'Disciosure of inlerests In other antities’
- IFRS 13 Fair value Messwanent”
2.3 {slamic Financial Accounting Standard - 1

Guring the yoar snded Jupe 3, 2005, te Securttes and Exchangs Cornmisgicn of Pakistan
nedifiad the Islamic Finandai Accounting Standand 1 issusd by the Instituls of Chartared
Arcountants of Pakistan refailng to actounting for Murabahe tansaclon undertaken by &
bark f Mnancizl insiwtion, sfecive for Ananclal pericds beginming on ar aRer Janwary 1,
HI0E, The Modaraba adopled ihis standard eleciive from July 1, 2006,

2.4 Iglamlc Financlal Accounting Standard - 2

During the yaar anded June 3, 2008, 1samic Financisl Accounling Standard 2 'l|swak’ wsled
oy the Inslilule of Chartersd Atcountants of Pakistan winich wes notified by the Securtias
and Exchange Commisslon of Pekiatan vide an SRO 4310132007 dated Mey 5, Z00T was
adopled. Lnder the above IFAS 2, the "l|arah’ ransactions are acoounted for 1he kollowing
MANMAr

- KuIr {lessors) shall prasant the 258913 gubiact 1 akah In thelr balanca shael gccarding
o lhe natre of the asted, distinguizhed farm the 255215 in Gwn LS8,

- Costs, meluding depreciation on the assets given on [acah, incured in aming the [jarah
Ingscmna shall be recofnized as an expense.

- armah Ihcoms shall be mesgnized in INcome on an acorual basks as and whan 1he renisl
baromes dus, untess anciher systematic basis is more repressatative of the time patiert
Ir which the bane of e uae derived from the leaged ascat bs diminlahed.

. SECF, vita its Witer Ho. SC WY Ry SCM (2008 datad March 9, 2008, aflowed that in
cega of Modarabas, IFAS-Z shall be spplied for ljgrah rangactions aoscutsd on o aflar July
1, 2008

3. Besks of Measurement

Thase fnanckl statarments Tave been proparsd under Ihe historizal cost corention. eeent
{ar certgin Ersastrisnts which nave bean measured at (e valus | equity melhod.
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4. SKINIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Thae significanl accounting policies appliad In the preparation of these inecciel sirtements
aiw sat out beiow, These polickes have been consetantly apgfied 1o all The years prasenied,

4.1 Property and aguipment
0} 1jarak and ameortization

ljcwah assmE are stated ot oot less accumulsted amortization nd impednrient loss (T any).
Amerlizelon ia charged 1o Income applying the sirmight B rmolhod whaeaby the cost of an
wasat, kess B resfdual value, |5 wiittan off over its leass pesdod. In respect of additons and
disposals during the year, amanlzation Is charged propotonately Lo e pariod of lbase.

) I 0w ke and depreclation

Cperaling aossts ar stated at cost less accumutated depradstion and ispairment kogs {if
any). Dapretiation is charged to profll and Ipgs acount anplying a stralghl-ine method
wharaby the coret of an azset is wiin oif ower It astmated weefd iife, In respect of additicns
and disposal during Iha yaar, dapwecaticn |£ chargsd proporionately to lhe peried of uze.

Profit o losz on disposal of aesals s recopnizad as MEAMS of SXDENE.

Aggate' rasidual valuas, £ significent and their ueaf lives am eadawed and adusled, IF
approprizle, Bl each balance shasl date.

Malnlanance and narmal repairg are charged to Income as and when Incurred.
4.2 bvastimonts

Tha Company dslermines the spproprate dessilcation of it investmants at the tims of
purchipse of investment and re-avaluatas this class(feation on a regular basls, The exdstng
inetrrant porfolky of the Company has been coteqorzed &y follkws:

Heldfar-bring "al falr valus through profit end foas”™

Thees sra investments which are acquired princpaty for the purposs of generaling profits
Troam shart-lerm Auciuationg in market prices, intereal rate movemants, dealer's margin gr
sre-Invesimerts includad in a potfalio in whheh a patiesn of shor-lerm profit taking ecdsts.

Availabls for sale

Thesa ara invashavents thal ang Inlended to be hald for an indefnite parod of e and which
may be 2oid In responea bo maed lar liguidily or changes (o Inlerasl rates, exchange rabss
or atpuity (eleas.

Habt jo maturity

These are mveatments wilh fixed or detarminabta paymants and Moed maturty that the
Company hat e poslilve Inention and abllity to bold 1 melurity,

All Investments are (nAlaly racognlzed al cost, baing the falr value of the consklaration ghwan.
Cosl Includes trangactipn costs associaled with the investment. Subsagusnt o initiz!
recognitian, hekd-for Lrading and svaiable-for-sake Investments for which actwe markat sisks,
ars messured gt thelr market valus whils hekd-o meherity ineshmants s Sabed 20 amearized
cost ugdng the offecilve nterast raie method [ess impalment, if any.

Any supius or dsficd an revaluation of hedd-lortrading invesiments are charged 1o NGome
currentty, whila In case of envanabla-for-sade Inestmants, e resalling supluci{dedcll] B oo
in 3 soparate account and B ghown in the balance sheet balew the sharsholders” equity as
surplusideficil) on revalistion of Bwastmanks. ALiba lime of disposal Ine respeclive gucplua
o geficil is Iransfemed to income cumanty.
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Urquolad evallable for zale Invedrrionts, axcept whbi anmmmm“w
H oot lnsa accurmuiated impalrmant ostes, rl'anr._

Impairmenl of Invasimants (& racognlZed when thare = 3 parmanenl dminullen | thelr
mlua& Provigion gy Impalrmant in the valua of inestrant, T any, B ke i Ihe proft and
% ACCOUNL

4.3 {Jarah rentals recsivable, [[arah, murabaha snd musharika finances

Foacahvabies canaldarsd doubtful ars prodded for in sccondance wilh the requirarmant of L
Frudential Regulaticns for Modarabas SpecHlc provigion ks slgo made for recalyebles
sownsatiensd doublfal.

4.4 Stalf mtiremant barwilits
Dadinad contribution plan

The Modaraba opoates e dafined somtribution prwvident Kmd for a8 smyboyeas. Egual
manthly conbibutions are made both by the Modaraba and tha smployess to te fund at the
rete of B.33% of bagic salary

4.5 Provislans

Provislons are recognizred when the Modareba has g present, legal or congtrucive obiigetion
a5 g rgsull of pagt evard, 1t s probable thal an cotllow of resources ambodying asanamis
benefits will ba required to sette the obligation and a reakle estimate of the amount can
b meghe. Hpwrénwar, provigions ara raviswad al sach balancs shest dale and adjuslad ta
reflacd the curmant bast eslimate,

4.& impalment
Financial Axssts

Inepakmment i3 recognized by the Moderabe an the bagle of provdslon requirements glyen
under Prodertial Ragulbatons ﬁ:ﬂ' Modaraba and subfacta avalualion carmiad out on an

ongoing basls,

Alnancial assat i assazsad Al each raporting date ko detarmine whathes Lhara ks any
ohjectve evidance that i is impained. A financiol aeset 8 conoldemsd ko be Impalred T obfecive
mvidanca inlicatas thal one or mens svenls have had a ragatica sffact an the astimalad
fullire cosh flows of that assal, Individualty significant financial azsets are Wasted for Impaimeant
on an indvidugl basls. The remeining financie! aseals am aregwed collectively In groups
thed shara slmitar cradit Ak characiensies.,

Avallabkefor-sala Anencipl hvastmants

For avalabte-Tor-cake finandal investments, the Modaraba assesges at each balence sheet
dirta whether tharg is objeclive avidancs Ihat an nvaslmsnt o a group of invesdments is
|mpeatred, [nthe case of equity investments cassiied os avaliable-for-zale, objective evidence
would Inclvda @ significent ar prolonged declng in ther falr valua of the invastmeanl balow |ls
Bost YWhses thane i svidencs of Impamedt, the camutethoe ioss - maasiced as (e difsrencs
betwean the acquisiion cogt and Lhe curreail fair value, lesa any Impalmanl |oss on hat
Imwaetmant pravdously racognized i the profll and loss accounl - 15 remaved from aquity
and recognlzed | he profit and kg eccounl. Impaiemant eees on equity Rnvestments are
A rpversed thiugh the poofil and s account; craasas In (nea fair value afbar inpeinmiant
e recognizad dracily n equity.

In the case of dabt Instruments cassified as avallahle-lor-aple, Impalrment is assessad
bapad on His oes oritteia s financial assets camiad At amorlmad cost Intarsal contiues
1o be accrued gt the original efective intarsat rals on the camying amount of the gesat and
la racordad as pad of “ntarszl and simier kcome’, 15 i A subsaquani yaar, the fair vals
of a debl mstrument increases and tha Increase can ba objectively relaled to an ewent
peourring afer the impaliment loss was recognizad n the profll and loas aceount, the
mngalrsat [osz |s raversed through the proiit end Ipes account.
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Al impairmant lozsas ame recopnizad In o 188, Any cumulnthve 038 In reepect of Bn
avellabls-Tor-aak finpngkl et mﬂm I equity ks transheamsd o profit or
oas.

An Impairnent kess is reversed H the reversal cin be refsted objsctvely 1o an event oocurming
ahar the fmpalmeanl s was recogrirad. For financlal assaks measured ot amortired Cosl
and avalatée-for-sale fnanclal assets thel are debt securites, ths rversal (s recognized
in profit or Ipes. For anvailahle-fe-aala financlal asses that are equity securities., the ravarsal

*is racognized directly In equity,
MNon-financial asspts

The Moderaba esgeesas ot sach halancs shast date whether there ks any Indicalion that
acsate proepl dofodned o aessts and investmeni property may be Tmpained. B sych Indicabion
eudats, the camyng amounts of such assels ere reyiewad ko AsEEa8 Whinlher Swy ar reconded
in excees F thair ecovarabls amount. Whers carrying values exceed Lhe respective
racovedablo amaunt, assets ane writtan down to Lhelr recoverable amounts and the resuling
impalmant ipss |s recognized In proft and loss account. The racowviarsbla annunl b the
higher of an agset’s 1ol velua legs cosls ty 9ok and vals in uss.

Whers impalrmant loss for asssl subsequently mverses, tha camylng amount of (ha assat
Is Incrpased to the revized recoverabie amounl bot [Indbsd t (e axtanl of inllal cosl of thix
agal. Reversak of mpaliment 088 B ecognlzed &% INcome.

4.7 Ravanga racogniion

4.7.1 Barah rentata

Income from ljareh |5 recegnized as and when lease mertals bacarms dus an @ sysiemallc
basls owen Lhe ase and §arah pafod.

4.7.2 Hirs purchask transacticns

For hite purchass ransaclions:, Ba uneamed nensce incoms is dafamed and Lakan to Income
cyar the pariod of hire purchase, appiving the annuity method to produce a constant mbe
of ratum on e net investment.

4.7.3 Morabahs end mosharika traneactions

£rofilfrom musharika transactions is recognized on the basia of pr rele accnual of (e profil
aximakad or 1he Iressaction o the pariosd.

Prafil fram morabate inanca i accolrlad for on culminallon of morabaha transacton.

" However, the profit on that portion of morabaha finance nat due for paymeanl i delemead by
gceourting for Dalsmed Morabaha Income™ with a coraspanding cradit 1o "Unearnad
Morabaha Incoma” which |s racorded 2+ a Bebllity. The same i3 then recegnized on g tlime
proportion bagis,

4.7.4 Dividand Incom
Dividand ke reconnized 8z income when Lha right of recalpt = xtablished,
4.7.5 Markup Incoma

Mewk-ups / ralur on deposis f rvealmnsnts i3 ecognizad o0 ACSIUM Bt Uzing Lhs aifeclvys
Interasl rata method,
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4.8 Taxnticn
Gurant

Provislon far taxellon {5 made an texabla Ivcome § any, at the prevalliing rates of tax after
taking Into accounl any tax credit evallable.

The incamea of non-lrading Moderaba |5 exempd from taxelon undes clavss 100 of Far 1
af the Sacond schedula of lha Inpome Tax Ordnance, 20M, subject ko tha conditien hat
el bess Inan B0% of (b incoma exciuding reallzad and unrealized capital qalng kor e pocod
ig distribuled amongst the certificate holders,

Defurrad

Derfiarmed mcare b s provided using the liability msthed for all bamparary difarences ot
ha bakanes shes dats batwesn b bases of ascats and Eabilitias and Lheir carying amounts
For financiel reportng purposes.

Defarred ax lakillty 18 ganerally racognized for alt taxeble temporary differances, Defarmed
incormes lay esset is recopnizad for all dediclibde lempodary differancas ard cany forward
of unuzed tax kosses, W any, to the extent thal L ks probable thal Laxable profll wilf be avallable
agalnal which such temporany diferences amd tax Insses can ba ubillzed.

Deferred Incoma lax assats and Babillleg sre meagured at the 1ax rate thel ara expacied
I apply ko e pariod when Lhe assad is reaieed or the [labiliky B sattied, based ao bax ratas
thet hawve bean enactad or substantively enacted gl the batance sheet data.

4.8 Faraign currencles translation

Monelary assets and llablikes in foredgn curmencles are lranslated Inte Pak Rupees at the
rates af srchange approcamating bo Bose prevalent on Ihe balancs shaet dele. Fomign
cumency wransecione ara converled into Rupees at the rate of exchange pravalling on the
dale af ransactions. Exchangs gaing and [otsas on translallon ena takar o incams corranbly.

4.10 Financlal assols

Finansial assets comprisa of 1saiah rantals raceivabla, Invasiments, morbaha linansas,
depasits, cther recelvables, excluding taxation. Jjarah rentads recelvable, morabaha and
alhar racaivatdas sra slaled al cosl as reduced by apprapriate aBowances oo easlimatad
Imecovarable snounts,

4,11 Ficanchl lablitios

Financil liabiltan aréa classiligsd sceording o the substanss of tanlractusl arrangamants'
antared into. Slgnificanl fnancial llablikes ncludes §arah depasils and aorued and othar
llakiles,

4,12 Cash and cash squivalints

Cash and e2wh equivalents ars camiad I the balance shewt al sost. For tha purpoees of the
cash fow slalemant, cash and cash aguivalents comprise cash in hand, wiih banks on
current, savinge and deposit aecownls, ae wall as balanca hald with the Siele Bank of
Pafiztan (SBF]

4.13 Olfsatting of Hnancial assats and Ananclal llabllities

Afnanclal as3ed and 3 financhkal Kablity {5 offzet and the ned armount raportad |p e balance
shmd, i v Modaraba has & kgal anficroastda gt to soat off tha Fansaction s alao Irdeands
gither 10 geftle on g net begle or fo reallze the asset and setie tha [abilty simuttanecusly.
Corrasponding Incoma on tha assals and chargs on the llabllily i ko off- sat.
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414 Provitt distribution

Profit disinbuton to the Modarba's Cerillcate Holdara is recopnlzed as & lighility in Ihe
financlal gtataments in the period In which the dividends ara approved by the board of
Modaraba Company,

4,15 Signlficant accountng astimates and judgimant

The praparaton of Ananchal stetemantz in senformity with approved accountng standerds

requires 1he use of caraln ertical accouniing ssUmates, L also requies (he managarnent ,
o exercisa s judgmant In e process of applying the Modasbes socounling pollcles, .
Eslimates and judgments are continslly avakuatad and ara based on historcal experisngg, ,
Including expectations of futuse avants that are beleved to be reasongbie inder the _ i
Clreumetancas. The areas whes# varous essumptions and estimates are sigalficant ko the

Modarata's fanancial statements orwhane jodkgriant was sxartied 1 agpleation of accounting

pollcles are ag follpws: -

I} Clazsification of Imvestments (Nota B}
iy Pravision against deubtul Ivestments {Moke &)
Iy Depregatonfamanizalon on proparty, ptant and equiprnent (Mete 10 & 11)

2014 2013
Hole  Rupass Rupas
§. CASH AND RANK BALANCES
Cesh n hand , ' 4,380 £40
Cash at banke
Currant actounts 31,026,336 3.004,172
Baving actounis 51 457,821 44,466,402
31,484 157 48,270,574
31,488,537 48311, 514

51 Effactiva mark-up rale in respact of PLS acoouns rangas from 5% o 10,26 % (June 2013
1 5% to 10.25%) par annum.

% INVESTMENTE

Avpllabila for sale g1 1837875 1,837 873

Hek! for Urating al fair valus through
profit or loes account 6.2 14,453 135 7,665,241
Amortizad Coet - term deposit receipls 8.2 - 1,350,000
16,291,010 10843216

5.1 Avalable for salo

Fully pai! arinary shares of Rs 10 aach.
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204 2013 Mame of company  © 2014 2r3
Kumbwr of Shares Rupess Rupaea
Unquotad ssctriiles
Frudeniial Sedanflies Limited
487 500 487,500  Cost 4 875,000 4,875,000

Lazx: Falr valve adjugimants (3.037.1 zﬁg ;3,1:37,125;

6.1.1 Latest financial sizioments of Investes company & not available. Tha braskup valua of
gharey basod 60 last svallabis avdited Nrancial sisements for the yaar ended June 30, 2008 wag
Rs&. 3.77 {2015 Rs A.77) par ghare

6.2 Held far trding st fafr value hirough profit or loss recount
Unlesg glotad otharwise, the haldings are in tha fully paid ordinay shares f
cartiNicates f units of Ra 10)- sach.

24 FLk Name of Cotnpany 2014 2013
Nusnber of Cortificates | Sharey Rups Rupess
Open-and Mutual Funds
- 30621 MCE 1samic Income Fund Type-A - 3,118,901

{Faca valug of carlifcals Rs, 18- each)
AkAmean glamic Printipal

B&23 - Presepvation Fund (Il H74,060 -
Qll and gas
2,000 - Natonal Refivery Limitad 430,740 .
- 1.7 Atinck Refinery Limlled - 17256
15,600 - Faidelan Patreboum Limibed 3r24210 -
- 1,00k harl Perolewm Company Limited - 138,570
1,000 - Pakistan Sate Ol Limied 388,250 -
5,000 - Bhell Pakistan, Limied 1,381 400 -
Chamicals
- £, 06 Fizu]| Fertilzar Bin Oasim Limited . 2,252,400
5,0 3,000 Fayji Ferlilizar Carmpany Limisd 5EH, 250 322,200
Consbuction and materals
- 8,000 DG Khan Cemenl Company Lirgted - 602,140
18,000 - Chaeal Comant Limibed 1,178,280 -
1041, (i - Fug|i Coment Limiliad 1,924 000
Softwars And Compuler aervices
10,000 . NuiZq| Technolegies ) 262,200
Food Producers
26,500 & [HI Enpre Foods Limtted 2717 s 583,080
Parsonal Goody
1000 Nishat Mills Limitad - 24,210
Elscliciy .
15, 0K 2,000 The Hub Pawar Comgrany Lirried 881,100 493,200
Suspanded F Calizted C
120,000 120,000 an"mu mmmmmﬁmm - -
Paklgton Induplrial & Commarial
270,149 278,745 Leasing Limied

TAABRIE TEmae1

31



@ FIRST PAK MODARABA . . ot oiist et ir i

B 1
: s Naote Rupass
$21 Unrealized loss on changas In falr valua
of hald for rading Investments T
YWalghted average cost of Invesimentza 15,002,201

Unrealized (063 on changas i (i value
of held for rading Investments
Market watua of invesimants

6.3 Asortizad cout - Term Daposht Recelply

« CHher mecaivablas

"I4ﬁ[§5

B.3.1 .j ’ '_r:“

L 1.350.0041

£3.4 This mprawﬂlnwmmm [ the B degaoeit calicate of Invest Capital Invesimant

Bank Limited (C1EL), The managemont of e kodarsba

an April 30, 20712 entered infg A -

satlerment Brasment with e ICIBL Bgeingt tatal culstanding belance of Ks. 5,000,000, 43 par
rewvised 1erms e ICIBL pald Re. 500,000 al (e tma of slgning the: sgreement and mrahning
inestrnnt 1o be pakd n 20 equar inslalrents which have baan racalied as of Juna 30, 2014,

T. MORABAHA FINANCE

Maorabaha finance - Ungecursd 71 15,318,705

16,218,705

Less: Proviston far doubtul marabghe Gnance . [15,318705)

 (15.318,705)

|ﬂ. _ .I

7.1 This include amount of Mombaha financs recelvabla from fue differant paples. Thesa
amounts arm aulstmding Sice meny yets. AS paf tr of agreement, the pidfl agalig
these finence ranged o 16.5% 10 20%, howewer; basal on the guidelires of prudantal
rarulalan for Mogarabe, tatal proft against hese finances are fully suspendad.

IJARAH RENTALS RECEVABLE

a‘ .
Considared good T O < rgads!
Conzidarad doutdfil U ngseE T neh4z v

118,542 104 028
Less: Pronssbon For goubtiul racehrabiee (119,542} [118,542]
- T4 4496

8.1 Movemanl of provision
Cipening balance 8542 119,542
Ravarsal guring the year - _
Cluaing balance 119,542 118,542
2.2 Future minimur ljarsh reniele receivable

YWIthlm ong yosr - 48,654

Aftar ore year but not mane Ihan A years -

44,664

azit
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Kote 2014 2013

Rupeos Rupean
8. ADVANCES, DEPOSTE, FREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Consldarad good
Profit Recetvabte on Diminkshing Musharika 147 541 -
Advancs Sindn Sales Tax 13,000 -
At ob Lax 1278 40417
Advanca 1o staf 22,000 87,000
. Dapaosi 241 1,600,000 | 1,000,000
Fropaytents 181,781 175,367
Profil recalvable - on bank deposiis and TDR 300, 596 185,172
FRocalvabies agaiet sale of .
gharss-F5L & PCML B2A&83| 14842404 11,604,720
Chars a4 850 050 0 S5
17 ADETHY 13,989,234
Coneidered doubhifild
Proft recelvabie on Marabaha fnance 4,028 813 4028913
51.4157.554 15.&5.145
Laes: Pravision Far doubdful recevablas 4,026,813} (4. 028,813)
kL3 12,609 204

%1 Tha amount was pald to Prudantial Secudtles Limiad (PSL) as sdvanes for purchase of
gecurdies. Operalions of PSL hes been capgad by Karachi Siock Exchange Limited [KEE).
Modaraba hag Oled claim with KSE for the amount,

2.2 Itincluda Rs. 10.4TE millian (2013 Rs. 10476 millicn) rscelvabde frorm PSL. A4 menlionad
in miibe B.1 apemlipng of PSEL has baan ceasat by Karchl Sk Exchange Limiled (KSE) and
the Moderabe has fled chalm with KSE for 1he amount,

&3 1l include Re. §989,.832 racelvable from Paar Capital Maragement Limited (PCML). The
oparatang of PCRML hag been cepged by Karachl Sleck Exchangs Limited.

S 1l mchudes Ry 886,442 {2013 Re 2H6,442) recalvable from Ihe Modaraba Managamant
Company in respert of vanous emenpas paid on thair bahalf.
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11.1. Disposal of proparty and equipment -cwn
Following &saeis ware dispozad aff during the ysar - by negolialiona.

Particutars Coat  Accumulated Written down  Sale  Partlculars of huysrs
depraclation value procesd
Rupaas
{OfMeca agquipmant 20,000 20,000 - 4000 Mr. Caadr Hassan
Furrllure_r and fixiures 1,800 1,600 - ED_D Mr. Cadr Hagssan
June 30, 2014 21,500 21,800 : 4500 T
Note 2014 2013
Rupaas Rupees
12, DIMINISHING MUSHARIKA
Diminizhing Musharila 121 12,143,205 -
Loss: Currant Partion of Diminishing Musharka {E.EDT 753 -

935452 -

12.1Thesa carmy profil rate at 14.59% per annum and ar payabla on monthly
hasls over a period of 3 yaars with a grace parod of 1 year.
13. LONG TERM ADVANCES AND DEPOSITS

Long term deposhis :g’%ﬁg :g;ﬁ

14. LOMG TERM LJARAH DEPOQSITS

fjarah deposits - 287,400
Currant poricn - (287.400)

15. ACCRUED AKD OTHER: LIABILITIES

Workers wallane fund 151 545418 AZ2. T8
Audilors' ramunaration A10,000 335,000
Charity fund payable 88,072 8,724
Cihar payables 152 2,771 787 115,102

3.690,278 849,562
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151 Worker walfang fund

The Finenca Act 2008 srbiodietad An amendment to e Workers® Yelfans Fund Ordinance, 1571
(AW Drinanes). Trarngh thase amandmants Workers' Wallars Fund (WWF) s payable 2%
of the profit befone teootion s par the Trancts eleiements or foctfe oo which swer |5

higher

Euring the year 2011, the Honorabka Lahom High Coun (LHC} N a conslitutianel petition relating
to the amendments brought In the WWF Ovdinance, 1971 through the Finance Act, 2008, and
the Flnance Act 2008, hag deciared the aid anandmants = wlxwdul Bnd uncongtibutionesd and
Etruck Lhera dawn. I ktarch 2043 a lerger bench of the Sindh High Court (SHC}HN varbous
congtitutional pelitions Sacdarsd hal amandments brought In the WWF Ondinance, 1971 through
the Flnarcs Act. 2006, and the Fnance Act 2008, do nol euffor freen any constitutional or legat

ity

Tha Management Compaiy, &5 2 matlsr of abundant caulion, has mack e pivision e WAF
amounding to Re. 545 419¢ in thase finandlal statarments.

152 It Inctude Rs. 2,610,000 peyebla on accaunt of offar for sale of FPL book scoount n
respact of 46,600 PPL shares allothed ta Firt Pak Modamba in t: Bock Bullding process of

PPL
15. CERTIFICATE CAPTAL
2014 2013 2014 2013
Numbar of Certificates Rupeas Rupeas
Aurthorised

15,000,000 15000000 Modaraba contificatos of Re 10 sach 150,000,000 150.000,000

legued, subscribed and paki-up

10,000,000 10,000,000 Modaraba cerlificates of Re. 10/ 100,000,000 10Q,00{,000
exach fully pakd In cash

2,540,000 2540000  Modoraba corfiicates of Re. 100- 25400000 25400000
sach fully paid bonus cortificalas

52,540,000 12,540,000 125,400,000 125400000

A3 ot Jura 30, 2074, the Royal Mansgsmen Sarvices (Frivaste) Limited (the Management
Company] hafd 1,254,000 (2013: 1,254 000 cartifeates of Rx, 10 aach.

17. COMTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Mo contngonces and comemirriaats sxixd at e year and,
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Hida 2014 13
. Rupsss Rupeas
18. ADMINISTRATIVE EXFENSES
Ealaries, allipvances and banafiis 18.1, 16.2 8183 1032122 1080251
Fanz ahd subacriplion 14422 801 611
Talophons and poslage 386,568 415208
Leqal and professtonal 57.200 70,000
Regletrar sanvices 240,000 350,000
Audiiors* remunaration 184 355,150 418,000
Travadling and conveyance 81 504 iHEn
Prirling and stallanery 205,733 158,344
Transaction cosl an Kivestment 122,00 58430
Fepalrs and meinlenardoa §1.305 145,071
Security Banvicas 117,000 118,181
Rent, rate and Exes 1.7 &ar.227
Edacticily, water and gas 91778 45485
Emteriamment 1,510 77516
tion-pwmet A5SALE 45,958 3,858
E?um Apse 20,670 20,761
Bank charpas 13,122 10,156
i _ 67 0 112823
Miscellaneous $.658,355 3.881,005
181 It includes chargs for pravidant fund ae iollows
- Pravitdenl fund A0 887 A1, 796
40,987 41,798
182 DISCLOSURES RELATING TO PROVIDENT FUND
{I} Size of the: Fund 442,551 509,664
{Il} Cost of Invesiment made g7 938 425,113
[iiNPercaniags of Imwagtmant risds B8.9% B3.4%
Braakup of Imvantment -at falr value
Depoail with Sk Bank. 307838
397,038 425 113
Parcentage of Investmant
Dapostt Acpount 1000% 100%0
10056 100%

Thase Insestments ae made mesting the requiremant nfa'acﬁnn 227 of Compenles Cdinance

1584 and Employea's Providant Fund Rules 1986
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183  The agangets arounks incurred during the year for remunorrtion ncludng all bevedis
to cfMcems and other smploysas of the Company ene glven balow:

REMUNERATION OF OFFICERS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

[l 2013
AR 3 oyees  Totsl Offtcors Oihar Employses  Toml
....... Rupaas....... . S

Remuneration 5700 328,125 &«E, 126 584,000 351,600 845,500
Provident {und 24 55 18,165 40,907 24828 16,988 41,796
MeBical axpansas 24 H28 16, 168 40,997 24828 26127 0,955
Othess 42, KK - 42,0 42,000 = AL

BTO.655 - 361467 1,032 123 GBS 656 354,650 1,080,351
Mo, of pergona 3 4 3 3

18.3.1 The position af chial eacutle |3 vacan! singa Octobar 2008

14.3.2 In Addition, Lhe chief Anancial officar & paid manthly fusd and moblle allowance amowrting
Ip Re 2,500 and 1,000 raspectively (20413, 2, 500 & 1,000)

18.1.3 Tha Wzl number of amplyoes &5 at June 300 are T (2015 €) and the svaraga numbar
of employees during the yasr equates 1o 7 (2013: B)

Hid 2013
Pupean Rupeas
1e4 AUDITORS REMUNERATION
Btatidory audit fes 1841 11600 275,000
Hall year review fee 100,00 75000
Reavigw of code of CORPOrate govaemanca 26,060 26,000
G0 cartification 25,000 10,060
Ot of pocked expensas 30,130 33,000
x T a1g.000

10.4.% As par [edtar no, SCIRMWPal2014-08 sudil fee for Ihe yaar hak bean approved by the
reglstrar modarpba.

18, Provision for Taxation

Cument
Far puiar yar - 80,905

Thaa Incarna of 1w kModarabs 18 ecemp from tex, provided nod Jass han 90% of thelr profits are
digiributert Ip the certificate hakiers. The management niends to distibute the peolit and
accordingly no proviskon For to: hea basn rade (b tha cumment yaar, The Modaraba lg also ecampt
from Iha prosislons of section 113 fminimum tax) under clause 11 of Pad 1Y of the Zecand
Schedule of the Insoms Tax Ordinanca, 20401.

2. EARNINGS PER CERTIFICATE - BASI: AND DILUTED

Prealit fr the: yepr (Rupeas) 2,528, 25 1,555,604
Walgiitad average number of grdinary certificates 12,540,000 12,540,000
Eamings par ceridicate (Rupees per certificata) 0.20 016

g
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21. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The raleixd parfes compvisa of peaccialsd undertakings, dinectors of the hodamba Managoment Comgany.
The Modaraba b the nanmel course of business camise gul nansactions with thess nlalad parkes. Armpunts
dus from end to rezled partas and key manapamen? personned, if any, Are shown st racatvalias and
payabhes, Significant lransections with retated parlios are a3 ToRowea: -

Ralatipnship Mature of tramaacilon 2004 mi3
with tha Rupssas Rup#on
Company
Modarake Expansas pakl on their behall . -
Managament Cotrpany

Divictand pakd 150,488 150460
Provident Fund Contrbution mack 40097 41,786

22 FINANGIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Modaraba's activitias sxpose | o veristy of inancial risks: mesdal sk {Including curmency riek. falr
vl peolit rabe Fsk Brwd prica risk), credit sk and Iquidity fisk. The boand of dirpelors’ of tha management
company has avarall mepenalbity for the estabilabowt and sversight of tha Mocarabu's fisk managament
Fraame ok

The Modaraba's cvarall itk managament programnme focuses on the ungnedlciability of financial markals
and seaks 1o minimize polential adverse offerts on the modada’s inanclal parfomance.

The Modarata's princlpal financial lablites compras [amb depasits, accrued and olher {labdltiaz and
\helaimad profit distibulion, The Modanba's priecipal financial aseets comprisas of Barah rentals mmeshmable,
morabaha Anances, Advance, prepayments and other receivabies and cash and bank balancas that ariva
diractly from Its operglions. Tha Modaraba also holds hewd for wading, gunilabia-for-aaie, amd kean and
recelvabio e it Imvastmants.

221 Liquldtty risk managemant

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Modaraba will encounter difsoutty in rmesstiog ths fseuncdal obllgetions
2 hay fall dus, Liquldity sk arizes because of the poesibility thal the Modaraba wilk be requirac
to pay s Babilitles sarler than eqpactad or will tace difllculty in mising funds ta moal Sammiiments
assaciatad wilh Aranciel Eabilthes 23 they fall dus_ The Modarabs's epproach 1o managing gusdiy
I3 1o Bisure, a% Tar 25 posalbls, thal it will always have sulfickent Byuidity Lo meet B8 llabliles whan
dus, undsr bath normal ang stress ondllons, without incuming wmaccaptabls logsas or rsking
darmage o lha Modaraba's reputation. Modarata bolds tokal cwmenl sssets of Rs, 72.326 rillon
ageinsl its cument iabilty of Re.5.084 miBllon which lead io total surphus of Re. 64242 mlllon.

The kabla holew shows an anahmes of Medaraba's inencial [[abEtes dm ralevant meabury' Groupings
bassd on the remaining panod at the balancs shesl dals (o contrachual maturity date. Howsver,
Moddaraba has gurpius funds to pay of its liabdlilies. Tha amounts in the tabla are the contreciual
undiacaunied cagh fows.
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‘Move than
Upte thres motiths Mcre then
2014 Tobsl threa months  and upin one yair o paar
....... RUPSAE -oeoe
Acoruad and cther Rablites | 3589.278) 3. 685,278 - -
Lincdabmesd prot distribathon | 4,384,535 4,384 636 - -
{karah gapcaits - - - .
8,083 613 5,043,813 - -
2013
Aczuad and athes Babistas 548,562 B4, - -
Uncleimed profit digiributian | 4,120,447 4128447 - -
ijarah daposks 287 200 - -

D649 5365409

222 Crdit fak and concantration of cradH risk

Cradh riak iz b riak that one pady to 8 inancal Instrument wil el to discharge &n obligation and cause
this cthar pary to Incur @ inanclal koss. The Modareke controls credll sk by menianng cradit expoeur,
Tmiding Lrawrsaclons with specfic counter pertiss and continually assessing the onedd worhiness of counter
parties.

The Modaraba s exposed to it risk from iis nancing activilies {morabana Anance, farah rental
racatvebins), daposits with bank and financle instiutons end other recelvablas.

The Modaraba has admied a pollcy of enly daaling with creditwertiy counteraties and obtaning suflclent
collateral, whara approprista, as A means of miigetng tha risk of fnanclal iess frem detaults. This infematlon
is supplled by Indepandant raling agencles whers avallabla and, if nol availatle, the kodarsba usas other
publlcly avallable finandsl Infprmalion and #s own trading recerds 10 rale it Major CLFIMens.

Criwlit risk from balances with bapks and financlsl insttutlons |s managed by finance depanment n
accerdenca with the Modaraba's polloy. Investments of surplus funds are mede only with approved
counlarparties and within cradi limlk assigned to esch coamarpanty. Counlenparty credit imits ara approved
by th Board of Directors, The limils are sat 1o minkmize the eencentratian of risks and therefore mitigate
finendial [oas thaugh potent(zl coumerparty failura.

The Modaraba's maximum exposwes Lo credil risk ralated to financial insthamanls al Jina 30, 2014 and
Juna 30, 2012 is Lhe camying amouts of follewing Ananclal azsets

2014 2013
Advances, dapats, prapaymsnts and other racabmbles 17 408,751 12,958 817
Balancas with banks and financial Insutions 31488 537 40 720,574
B3 670,30

48,857,208
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Tha aralys!s below surmarses the qualty rating of the major Banks {n which tha Modaraba daals

Bank balencas Short Term  Long Term 24 2Ha
Habin Eank Lirmbed A+ ABA 31,014,878 20,574,060
A) Baraka Bank {Fakistan) Lewitad Al A 20E 3B K37
Faysel Bank Limitad A+ AA 8816 10,330
- Bur] Bank. Limited A A 8002 2B6E3,350
Bank bakineak Short Termy  Lomg Term 2114 2M3
Bank AlFalsh Limited Al+ AR 118 668 111,124
Invest Ceplial Investrent
Bank Limited D -Defaul D - Dolawl - 1,250,000

Fasl dusa but not impalred financings are thoss e which coniractual peofil or principel payrments ane pasl
due, but e Modaraba belleves that impalmmean |5 nol sppoptate on te besls oFthe bvel of secu
avalable to v Modaratsa,

An analysis of the nancial aesats that are Individusily Impairad s par the accounting palicy is as under.
An at Juna 30, 2014

[T [ oubtiul Logs Torkal
Ijaren rentals mscaivable - - - 116,542 119,542
Marabahe finance - - - 58T 15319708
. As wl Juns 3, XHM3
TAEH Subatangard  Doubdd) LCows Total
§aranh rantale rocehuabda . - - 114 642 179,642
Mowabaha nance - .- - 15318705 15,118,705

Total ingairmant 2galnst theae assats ae al June 30, 2014 18 Rs. 15,438 2475 (Juna 2013 16 430,24 71-)

Tha hodaraba manages cradlk sk and e cancentration through diverstfication af acdvides to avord undus
goncantralion of feks wiih individuals, groups OF BReddiic indeutlry GAOMITE. .

423 Market risk

Markst risk ke tha risk thal Ihe valua of the Anancled Ingtrumant may fluctsalz a3 a rasUlt of changes in
markat intermsl rales of the markst prica due 10 change In credit rating of the isuer of te instrument,
change in markel seatimants, speculative ctivities, supply and demand of sacuntes end Gquidity in L
market, The Modsraba incurs financkl labilitiss b manage ts market rigk, Al soch acllviles ara cartied
ot with the approval of the Brard. The Modaraba is sqpoa to profl sk,

2231 Profit mta dek

The prfit rals risk |5 the rigk hat the fair vahee or the futune eash Sows of 2 fnanckal ingtrumanl vl Nuciuale
because of changas ln market imterest rates. Majority of the prafil rmte sapasure aigeg from shot term
deposits with hanks, ljarah fnance and musharika and mor@bana finance. The profit rate risk profile of the
modaraba's profit bearing financizl Instrumants is solaly on cash and bank batances which is nol gxpasad
o zignificant profit rate rsk.
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22.3.2 Equity Price Rlak_

The Modarata's Bquity securities ame susceptible 1o merket price rigk ariking Irom whoarla|ntdes
aboul future values of the inveslment securites, The modaraba manages the aquily prics dsk
through divarsicalon and placng Gmits on individual 2nd total aquity instruments. Regpois on
tha amquity partiobie: are submitted to the modaraba's sanicr managemant on a regular besais ths
board i diractors of U managemant company reviaws And approves all squity Inveatment
dackghan.

The carrying amount of invesiments n sgulty securites carrted gt falr value s shiwwn - Rl
§ ig g IDBaws.

2014 2013
Investmants ' 14,453,135 TE58 341

22.3.3 Senaithdity Anulysls

The tabile below summanzes the Impact of inceass | decreasa In Karagh! Spek axchangs index
an the modarakba's prof alter kex and on equity. The analysks |5 based on the essumption ihet
e equity index had increased ! decreassy! by 5% with all obvar varables held constant and 8l
Trodaraba's aquity instnameanls movad on parfect comelalion with (he ntec:

imprict on prof aker b and equity
2014

2013
KSE 100 (5% Intrgasa) T22,657 382 0T
KSE 100 (5% Decreasa) (FE265T {382, TH7)

22,34 Currency Rlgk

Currancy titk & the risk thel the feir valua or future cash Nows of a financial nstrutnent wil
Auchuste bacause of eismnges N foreign exchange raiss. The Modaraba at present is nof expossd
1o cumeney rigk ak all ransatdlon: are camied aul in Pak Rupaes.

224  Falr Yalue of Financlal Instruments

Falr velus i an amounl for which an geget could be exchanged or a lablity setiled behvean
xnowledgeable and willing partias in an arms lenglh ransaction. Cartying values of inancial
assals and Anancizl labikes appraximate thelr falr values,

12,41 Falr Value Herarchy

The takla batow anakysis financial Inumments camiad at fair valus by valuation method. The
chiffarent levels has been dalined as follows.

Leved 11 Quuiad pricas (unadjusted) in agtve markets for identlcal assels or ebiltiss,

Lovel 2: Inputs otiver than quegted privas included within level 1 thal are abeervabie fof Tk azsat
ar liablidly, alther direcily (I.8., a3 prices] or indirecdy {.a., derved from prces).

Lavel 3: Inpuls For Ihe assats or [labllity thel arg not based.
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Finencial ewsols af FYTPL
Cltoted companies

Available-for-zals financial anssis
Lindigted peatitions

Lomn end recoiveble Ainnnclal pewsis
Term dapozil recaipt

Finnnclal asseta at FYTPL
Quoted companles

Avalnkip-far-sale Manckl xysaly
Unlzsted eniltes

Loary and racaivable financinl avaeix
Term depoail recalpt

225 Financial instrument by catagory

ABEETS

Cagh and bank bataoces
vesiments
Jarah rentals racenabhe

Advances, prapayments and olher recelvablas

Accruad pradll
Advanca Lo stall
Lonp ke daposty

LIABILITEES
§awat: daposis

Aecrpad and olher Bab@iias
Unelpimed profil detribution

Eavel 1 Level2  Lavel Tordwd

14,453,135 - - 14 453,135
- 1,837 875 - 1837475
14,453,138 1,837,875 - 18,281,010
June 3, 2013
Lawed 3 Lovel 2 Lawvsel 3 Toks
T.555,341 - . 7 555 341
- 1,837 873 - 1,837 875
- 1,350,000 - 1,350,600
TESE3A1T 3107875 - 16,843 216

As at Juns 30, 2014

Loanand Assets af falr Avaltable-for  Total
recelvables valus through £ ]

profit & lhas

........ RUpo#s... ...
51 488 537 - - 31,488,537
- 14453137 1837876 162071012
74,406 N - 74,4086
17,408,751 - - 17 408,751
22,000 . - 22,000
45 750 - 45 TS50

A9.038,50M 14 453,137 1837875 65300, 545

287400 - . BT 400
940 562 - - 349,562
4129447 - - 4123447

L}




$ FIRST PAK MODARABA,

A At Jorva 3, 2013
Loanand Assole st fair Avisilabls-for Tatal

prodit & losa
,,,,,,,, Rupaes.........
ASEETH )
Cagh and bank batanons 48,371,514 - - 48,371,614
Investmants . 1350000 785534 1,237 575 10,843,216
ljgwah ranials recalvable 74458 - - T4 456
Advances, propavirants and other ecohables 13,958 817 - - 13,968 817
Accrued profit - - - -
Aovance 10 staff - - - -
. Long harmn daposits 45 750 - - A5 750
&3 800577 7656341 1,837 875 75,203 703
UABILITIES
[jart doposits 28Y,400 - - ‘267 400
Accruad vl olhar [labliides 549 582 - - 049 562
Uneiaimad profil disiibinlon 4 129 347 - - 4,129,447
5,356,400 - - 5,386,400

23. GAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Tha Moderaba manages s caplial lo ensurs that i will ke ahle b conlinue &5 a golng concam whila
mapdmizing tha rotuny 1 stakehobders thiugh Lhe optinizaton of the debt and squity balance. Ag at batance
_ahaat dels Modaraba do not have any aposure In shor tarm and long teem borrowing and it heas soffichent
aurplus kmds to manage the afair of the Modambe efectvaly. Furiter Modamba hae posilive current
rallp of 8951 which I£ 29983900 5o ot overstated (2042; 14.57-1)

“Thi Modaraba b conlinuoushy andeanarig for investin rigk free business with maximizing returms in ofder
to improve tha posilon of its aecamutakad ressres, Rowever, dus lo risky sconcmic and markat condiions,
the Medarsha is following conservative appraach and  is ool sctively making any major invesiments or
finencing of Hs allowed buginess. : .

Consistontly wilh cihers in the Inghsiry, e Modaraba monites capial oa e basls of the debt-te-adjusted
capital mbio. Modaraba fooug kewmnds 1he pquity baged finencing and twaion congigiont with the previous
years, sy, the Modaraba |8 not axpasad 10 Any extemal bomowings.

24. SEQMENT INFORMATION

As per [FRS B, opevaling segments are reporied in a manner cansistent wilk th [ntamal reporting Umath
by tha chied declsior-maker. The Bosrd of Diractars of Ihe Managemenl Compary has been |demfied e
tha chief declslan-makess, whe ls respongible for allacating resources and assessing performanca of the
operaling seqrments.

The Chief Financial Cfficar wiv it a8 the mambear of investmisil committes ia responsia for the Modarabe's
anties partiollo and considars the business to hava a singls operating segmenl. The Modaraba's asset
allocatan degiglons ane bersad on a Fingle Inlsgrated Iwastmanl strategy and e Modarstba's perfomanca
it evaluatad on an preral hass,

T Internal repocting provided to the Board of Direclors of the Management Company for the Modaraba's
pseets, (labikden and parformancs |3 prepared an & consiztant basls with the measurerent and recogniion
panciplas of approved accownting slandards 29 applicabls in Pakiian.

The Modarabs |8 domiciled in Paklstan, Al of the Modaraba's incoma ks fram invasiments n entliles

incarporalad in Pakistan.




9 FIRST PAK MODARABA

Z5. HOM-ADJUBTING EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Tha Baard of Direciora kave spprovsd profll distribation of Fes, 1,881,000 at the rate of1.5% (Re. 0.16 per

carlifcate of Re 10) for Ihe year anded June 30, 2014, Thasa Francial statamants da not rallacd tiz
 disritastion,

78, DATE OF AUTHORISATION OF 138UE

Thase Anancial statarmenls has baen ai.llhu'b:nd for lssua onCclobar 10, 2014 by Lhe Board of Directors '

of tha Rayal Managanvarn] Serscas (Privata) Limited,

27, CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Cormesponding fgures heve been reamanged and recieasified, wherever necasaary fior the purposss of
comparison and better preasantation.

24, GENERAL

Figurea hevy boon mundéed off B S naenes] Rupes.

Dus 1o non-appolnimant of chis? execullve officer Ihecs fnancial statamants have basn signed by two
dirstters inslead of chief suecutive officar and two dirsclons.

A

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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@ FIRST FAK MODARABA

Summary of key Operating and Financial data of tha

Modaraba for last slx years.

Year ended June 30

e RUPRSs in milllon..........

Your 2016 | 29 | 2wz | 2014 2010 2008
Pakt up Copllal ' 125400 125400 | 125400 | 126400 | 126400 | 125400
Statocry Rastrv asze2| se77| 24325 | 23048 | 21262 | 18503
Conticate Hoiders’ Equity yas2e| ras0s| 7esmy| vsemx eEmz | spats
Certiicate " s25e0| 123s0| 125en| 12ma0{ 12540 | 12540
Cuaront Lisbitins gone| s3e8|  saze| Bave ]|  a0se 4474
Nor-Current sgets wosz| oca4sel| 2030| 1mm| 1Tz | 349
Curent Aspats 72326| 7o1ve]| 7esor| 7eeri | somes | 60T
ProfitLoss) bekore togtion 2s20| 2038 1886 13483 | 65396 | (33.498)
Talon . .| woem| oom | (@sey
ErrringALoss) par Carthcate (Ra.) ozal o6 0.6 1.0 055 | 2en
Ditvidend (%) as%| 12% | 12% % % NI
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$ FIRST PAK MODARABA

PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDINGS AS AT 30.06.2014

HUMBEFR. OF
SHARE
HOLDERE

885
1,30
1114

>0

6%

S ek b L 3k kL RF ok ok ok G mb mm ke =k G R LN S o R

&
3

SHARE HOLDINGS

1 - 100

w oo - 500
s - 1000
el - £000
5001 - 10600
10001 - 15000
16004 - 2000
20001 - 25000
260M - 2000
W - 35000
s - 40000
400M - 45000
450M - 50000
BIOM - 55000
B5OM - 70000
105004 - 110000
nasoE - 11500
125001 - 30000
135001 - 140000
14504 - 150000
180001 - 1GEOO0
205001 - 210000
245001 - ZEO0BD
285001 - 290000
5001 - MU0
0001 - 345000
508001 - #5000
M50 - S0000
BESONT - 870000
WM - 1040
1250001 - 1255000
1305001 - 1310000

TOTAL
EHARES
HELD

38,181
278,080
14,604

1030731
460, 106
506,821
182,555
165,730
147,214

&1.908
191,762

41,954
335718

62,700

65,835
108,725
111,860
276475
137,500
143,730
160,500
205,540
500,000
290,000
337.918
340,358
385 0N
500,000
ABE 500

1,036 296

1,254,000

1,200,568

12,540,000
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@ FIRST PAK MODARABA

GATEGORIES OF GERTIFICATE HOLDING
AS ON 30-06-2014

Ko of Hoof Total Ho
Cartificts hotders Ceriflcxte Held of Cartificaln  Parcanbige

AZBOCATED COMPANES UNDERTAKING AND RELATED FARTIES 1 1,254 (40 10,03
ROVAL MANASGEMENT SERVICES [PYT) LUMITED 1,254, DO

MTANDICP 1 4,500 o3
INVEBTMEMNT GEHPCIRIATFDN F PAKISTAN 3,60

DMRECTLRE, C.EC THEIR SPOUSE A NG MIHGE CHILOREN 1 26 1117
MR MOHAMMAD MUSHRARRAF KHAN 25 .
EXECITIVE — — _ —
PUBILN: SECTOR COMPANIES AMD CORPORATIONE. 1 109,725 047
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF PAKISTAR LTD 108,725

BANKS, DEYELORMEKT FINANCIAL MATITUTIONS, € 474 .04

NOH BANMING FINANCIAL BSTITUTIONS,
INBURANCE COMPANIES, MODARABA

AND MUTUAL FUNDS

THE BANKOF KHYBER 1,526
HATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LEASING CORPORATION LTD. 350
NEW JUBLEE INEURANGE COMPANY LTD. 500
LY. CAPITAL MODARARA 1,348
FRST FRUDENTIAL MODARABA 100
WODARABA AL MALL a23

CERTIRICATEHOLONMG TEN PERCENT OR MORE
VOTING INTREST IN THE LISTED CONPANY — - —

INDIYIDUALS 4030 10,607,530 4a.ve
OTHER CORPORATE CERTIFICATEHOLDERS 28 BED, 4 TG 527

TOTAL T 12,540,000 10000

48



@ FIRST PAK MODARABA

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL REVIEW MEETING

Netica of the 15mﬂnru.|.al Pevienw Waating of First Pal Modaraba to be hald on Friday Oolober -
a1, 2014 at 12,00 Moon at Cfige Mo, 54, Ground Floor, Beverly Centre, 56 — 3, Bhue Areg,
I5lamabad, To congider and medee the Anowal Accounl [Duly Audited) of the First Pak Modaraba
fou tha pariad ended June 30, 2014 intarms of sawss 20 of the Predenilal regulation lor Modarabe
istuad yide Circular Mo, (2000 by Regisirar Modamba.

Placa: Karachi. Muhammad Musharraf Kbhan
Dala: Octabar 10, 2014 Company Secralary

1, Tha Mpderabe Cadiicates bansiar Book shall rernain close from October 24, 2014 to Ogtober
34, 2014 (bath days inclusive) 1o datamine he name of ceriicate holders abgible tn atierd the
Annuzl Revigw Mealing. Transher recuived b order at the Raglsirar Office of Ihe Modarebs
(Whiose addmee i given balew) upta the dass of business howrs on Ootober 23, 2014 will ba
trested In time, '

2. The canlificate holdars are advised to notify the Regislrar of Firal Pak Modarabe of any change
in thair addresses to ensure prompt deltvery ol mada, Futher any Carlificede far Iranzler alc.
should be Isdged with the Regitrar Shares & Covporate Services {Pvt) Limiled, Maharson
Eslalg, Talpur Road, Naar NBP Haad Ofice Karachi,

3. Accounls Holtars Book enbry sacurities of lhe Modaraba in Central Depositary Company of
Palistan limitad, whe wish o etiend Ihe Annual Revew Mealing are requasted to bring origasal
Comparterized Mationel [antiy Card lor ideetification purposs and will in additlons, have 1o follow
the guldelings 88 |sid dovm in Circular Na. 1 of 2000 dated Janeary 26, 2000 of e Securilies
& Exchange Commission of Paldatan

a0



BOOK - POST

If undallvared ploase retum o

First Pak Modarabg

Ruagistrar

Mehamons Estate,

Talpur Road, Karachi.

Tal: 021 32301524

Fax : 021 35643283

E-mazil ; info@firstpakmodaraba.com
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